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THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS" REPORT
FCR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The Directors submit their repor together with the audited financial statements of the Kenya Power and
Lighting Company Fic (the "Company' for the year ended 30 June 2021, which disclose the state of aflairs
of the Company.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The core business of the Company confinues to be transmission, distridution ard retail of alectricity
purchased in bulh from Kenya Electricity Generating Company Pic (WenGen), Independent Power Producers
{IPPs), a5 well as imparts from Uiganda Electricity Transmission Company §UETCLY, EERiopia Electric LHility
(EELY} and Tanzania Electric Supply Company Limited (TANESCON

The year under review was marked by the Company®s gradual recovery from the direct impact of the COVID-
19 pandemic, Following the easing of restrictions put in place to manage the COVID-19 pandemic, the
econamy began opening up with increasing industrial ackivities including the opening up of the hospitality,
education and horficulfural sectors, which are major efectricity cormsumers, The resultant effect was an
increase in the unit sales by 5% from B,171GWh to 8,57 1GWh. Basic electricity revenue increased by B4,

During the year, new independant directors were appointed to the Company's Board of directors fallowing
the resignation of four former directors. The directors were subsequently elected at the Annual General
meeting hald in November 2020 and a new Chalrman of the Board, Ms. Vivienne Yeda, appointed following
the retirement of Amb. (Eng.) Mahboub Mohamad.

The Company outlined the major areas of focus to drive the financial recovery initiative, These Included
enhancing systemn efficiency (Loss reduction), growing sales, Intensified revenue collection, cost
management and improving working capital through commercial debt restructuring. The conscildated
impact of these initiatives resulted in the impraved business performance as depicted in Ehe summary
financlal performance below,

Over the period, profit before tax grew by 2 16% from a loss befiore tax of She 7.042 Billlon reported In June
2020, to a profit before tax of Shs B.198 billion. The main drivers for the rise In profit before tax were;

« growth in sales - Increase in unit sales achieved through recovery of lost units through rebilling as well
as new connections and additional load for existing customers. The units sold increased from 8,171
GWh in 2020 to 8,57 106Wh in 2021,

« lower provisions for trade and ofther raceivables - this followed enhanced revenue codection campalgns
as well as enhancement of security deposits and guarantees.

« lower provision for slow and non-moving invenatories - after the change in the provisioning palicy in the
previcus year and alternative utilization of the slow-moving stocks.

« decrease In unrealized foreign exchange losses - due to lower volatility of the foreign exchange rates
as compared to the previous year.

« lower operating costs - as a result of enhanced cost management and resource optimization.

As the country continves to deal with the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Government has laid out
plans to vaccinate a significant section of the adult population and already workers In critical sectors of the
ecanamy including Health, Security and Education have been vaccinated. This vaccination drive is envisaged
te be a procurser te tha full re-opening of the economy.

The Company is currently focusing on its financial recovery strategy as it seeks to repesition itself in the
dynamic energy market in the Face of emerging alternative energy sources, customer grid cefections,
changing laws and regulations as well as the changing customer needs and preferances,

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR

2021 2020
Shs'a0a Shs"000
Profit/iLoss) befare income tax 8,197,656 (7,042,014%
Income tax (expensa)/credit {6,707, 9648) 6,102.532
Profit/{Loss) for the year 1,489 688 (939,482)



THE KENY & POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLE
CIRECTORS' REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

DIVIDEND

A dividend of Shs 1.93 million (2020: Shs 1.93 million) i payable on the cumulative preference shares
and has been recognised in the statement of profit or loss and okher comprehensive income under
finence casts,

Mo interim dividend was paid in 2021 (2020 Nil), The Directors do not recommend payment of final
dividend for the vear 2021 (2020: Nii}.

DIRECTORS

The current Direckors are 85 shown on page 1.

STATEMEMT AS TODISCLOSURE TO THE COMPANY'S AUDITOR
With respect to each Director ot the time this repart was approved;

{a) thers is, so far as the Director 1s aware; no refevant audit information of which the Company's
auditor is unaware; and

{hd the Director has taken all the steps that the Director cught to have taken as a Director 50 85 to be
aware of any relevant audit information and to askablish that the Company's auditer is aware of
that information.

TERMS OF APPOINTMENT OF THE AUDITOR

The Auditor General is responsible for the statutory audit of the Company's financial statements in
accordance with Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 (the “Act™). Section 23(1Y of the Act
empowers the Auditor General to appoint other guditors to carmy out the audit on his behkalf,
Accordingly, Ernst & Young LLP were appointed to carry out the awdit for the year ended 30 June 2021
and report to the &uditor-General.

BY CRDER OF THE BOARD

M

Imeida Bore '
Company Secretary




THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

INFORMATICN NOT SUBJECT TO AUDIT
Remuneration of the Company's Board ks sel within the Government limits for skate corperations,
Statement of Company's policy on Directors’ remunaration

During the year, there was no change to the Board ramuneration, The current palicy as guided by the
Government through the State Corporations Advisary Committee (SCAC) will apply in subsequent yoars
until the same is revised. The Company does not have any share options or long-term incentives plans.
There was no compensation for past Directors, ar any sum paid to third parties in respect of a Director’s
services,

The anly executive Director Is the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer. He has performance
targets for the year which apply to the Board. Non-Executive Directors’ rermuneration is fixed by SCAC,

Contract of service

The Non-Executive Directors are not under contract but are subject to retirernent by rotation at the Annual
General Meeting (AGM)Y. Eng. Rosemary Oducr was appointed as the &g, Managing Director & CEQ and
Executive Director of the Company on 3 August 2021 to replace Mr. Bernard Ngugl who was the Managing
Director & CED and Executive Director since 28 October 2019,

Staterment of voting at general meeting

Luring the last AGM held an 1 April 2021 the shareholders unanimously approved the Diractors® fee of Shs
600,000 per year per Diractor on a pro-rata basis,

Summary of the remuneration policy
The following are highlights of the Board remumeration policy for the Company:

1. During every Board or Committes meeting, Directors are entitied to a siffing allowance, lench

allowance (in lieu of lunch being provided), accommodation allowance and mileage reimbursement at

Automchile Association of Kenya rates.

The Chalrman receives a monthly honorarium.

Directors” fees are paid annually upon approval by shareholders during the AGM in accordance with

Gowvernment's guidelines for & state corporations.

4. MNon-Executive Directors are paid a total of Shs 600,000 per annum or on pro rata basis for period
served,

5. The remuneration forexecutive Directors is as per the negotiated employment contrachs.

&, The Company will not propase te make any changes in the remuneration level during the current
financial year,

7. There are no Directors' Ioans in the Company's loans,

a8

5,

Lt

There are no Directors’ shares schemes,
A silling allowance is paid {o each Mon-Executive Director for attending a duly convened and
constituted meeting of the Board or of any of the cormmitiees.

10, An allowance is paid to Ron-Executive Directors for any cay of travel away Trom his regular stalion in
order to attend fo dutles of the Company.

11, Medical insurance cover is provided to all Non-Executive Directors far thair individual medical
requirements covering both autpatient and in-patient services.



THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS® REMUNERATION REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2021

Directors' remuneration

Below is a summary of entitlement per Board Mamber;

Type of payment Chairman
Hororaria {per month) Shs 80,000
Sitting allowance Cpar sitting) Sha 20,000
Telephone - airtime for mobile phane (per month) Shs 20,000
Transport allowance/mileage M/A
Lunch allowance Shs 2,000
Director’s fees per annum on prorata basis Shs 600,000
Direchor's bonus WA
Accommadation allowance cutside Malrob Shs 18,200

* The Chairman is provided with a Company car.
INFORMATION SUBJECT TO ALUDIT

ember

M

Shs 20,000

Wi

Automabile Association of
Hanya (AAK) rates

Shs 2,000
Shs 600,000

NS &

Bhs 18,200

Far the financial years ended 30 June 2021 and 30 June 2020, the Directors’ fees and remuneration

are as bekow:

salaryy
honoraria

Fees

Fhs'000  Shs"0no

Year ended 30 June 2021
Executive Director
Bernard Mgugi- MDECED 2.120

NonrExecutive Directors

Ms Vivienne Yeda - Chalrman ftalc! &00
Mahboub Mahamed - Former Chairman 320 200
PS5, National Treasury 2 600
F3, Emergy - Joseph Mjoroge = a0
Abulrarag Al = GO0
Kairo Thuo - 400
Elizabeth Rogo = (1 ]4]
Carpline Bittony 2 &00
Sachen Gudka - 00
Beatrice Gathirwa - -
lsaac Kiva - =
Bernard Ndungu i =

Expense
allowances
Sha"000

2,210

1,668
Td6

110
1,488

2,345
1,812
1,826
1,467
1,682
140

Total
She'000

11,330

2.BTE
1,246

10
2,088

2,945
2,412
2,426
1.467
1,682
_ 140

A0048 4800 15378 20822



THE KENY A POWER AMD LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Directars® remuneration {continued}

Salary/ Fiees Expense
honoraria allowances Tatal
Sha'000  She 00D She'QQ0 Ehs"000

Year ended 30 Juns 2020
Execufive Director
Bernard Mgugk MDACED &6, TT4 - 1,122 7.8986
Jared Othiena- Ag. MDACED 1,B7% - 1,097 2,976
Mon-Executive Directors
Mahboub Mohamed - Chairman Gad GO0 1,916 3476
Adil Khawaja - &00 792 1,392
P5, Mational Treasury . E00 = GO0
F5, Energy - Joseph Njoroge 5 &0 164 TE4
Wilson Mugung e . BO0 2,189 2,729
Kairo Thua 5 E00 1,298 1,898
Erenda Engomo = BO0 2487 3,087
Zipporah Kering - &O0 2,B8%6 3,496
EBeatrice Gathirwa - - 1,344 1.344
Isaac Kiva - - 1,3%& _ 1376

26813 4800 15681 @ 31094

BY QRDER OF THE BOARD

Imelda Bare
Company Secretary

lﬂhﬂﬁhﬁf ....... L2021



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS" RESPOMSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2021

The Kenyan Companies Act, 2015 requires the Directors bo prapare financial statemeants for sach financial
vear thal give a true and falr view of the fimanclal position of the Company as at the end of the financial
vear and of its profit or loss for that year. IF also reguires the Directors to-ensure that the Company keeps
praper acéounting records that: (a) show and explain the transactions of the Company: (0 disciose, with
reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Company; and () enable the Directors to ensure that
EEF; financial statement reguired to be prepared compdies with the requirements of the Companies Act,

The Directors accepk rasponsibility for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the Kenyan
Companias Act, 2015, They also accept responsibility for:

iy Designing, implementing and maintaining internal conbrol as they determine necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due 1o fraud
ar error;

i} Selecting sultable accounting policies and then applying them consistently; and

iy Making judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable In the circumstances.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors have assessad the Company's abllity to continue as a
going concern and disclosed, as applicabla, matters relating to the use of going concern basis of
preparation in Mote 2 (a of the financial statements,

The Directors acknowladge that the independent audit of the financial statements does not relieve them
af Eheir responsibliity.

Approved by the Board of Directors on 24 0 cdber 2021 and signed on its behalf by:

AL 2 bt

Vivienne Yeda Eng. Rosemary Oduor
Chalrman, rd Ag. Managing Director and CEQ




REPUBLIC OF KENYA

Telephane: +254- 207 3214000
E-malli Infofoagkenya.go.ke
Wwehsike: www.nagkenvago.ke

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GEMERAL P.0. Box 30084-00100
NAIROBI

HEADQUARTERS
Anniversary Towers
Maonmwia Street

Enhencing Aeconntabiling

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING
COMPANY PLC FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

FREAMBLE
| draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazetted notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for intended purpose

C. Report on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has Instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment, and the internal conirels developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations, and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are propefly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 222 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three paris of
the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General,

REFPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

The accompanying financial statements of The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC
sel out on pages 12 to 89, which compnse of the statement of financial position as at

Reoort of the Avditor-General on The Kenyva Povwer aid Lighting Company PLC for the yesr endid 30 June, 2001



30 June, 2021, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, have
been audited on my behalf by Ernst and Young LLP, auditors appointed under Section
23 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. The auditors have duly reported to me the results of their
audit and on the basis of their repert, | am satisfied that all the information and
explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose of the audit were obtained.

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly. in all matenal respects, the financial
position of the Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC as at 30 June, 2021, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies Act, 2015
and the Public Finance Management Act, 2012,

Basis for Opinion

The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions {155Als). | am independent of The Kenya FPower and Lighting Company PLC
Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. | have fulfilled other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the 155A1 and in accordance with ofher ethical
requiraments applicable to performing audits of financial staterments in Kenya. | believe
that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
My apinion.

Emphasis of Matter
1. Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern

| draw attention to Nete 2{a) to the financial statements which discloses that the
Company's current liabilities of Kshs.115,114,111,000 exceeded its current assets of
Kshs.49 834 044 000 by Kshs.G8,479,167,000 (2020: Kshs.T4 848822 000). The
Company has remained In a negalive working capital position for the fifth consecutive
year. [he Board of Directors and Management in the past and in the year under review,
indicated strategic initiatives that were being undertaken to improve the financial results
of the Company. However, these intiatives appear not to have yielded the intended
results as at 30 June, 2021. As further stated in Note 2{a), this condition, along with other
matters as set forth in Note 2(a), indicates existence of material uncertainty that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continua as a going concern.

Z. Capacity Charge on Power Purchase Agreements

The financial statements reflect cost of sales of Kshs. 94,220,014 ,000, as disclosed under
Note B to the financial statements. Included in these power purchase cosis is
Kshs 49,237 105,566, which relates to capacity charge as per Power Purchase
Agreements (PPAs). These charges, which account for 52% of the total cost of sales are
significant and, considering their fixed nature, may have adversely affected the
Company's performance during the year. In the previous financial year, the Management

Report of the Avditor-General on The Kempa Power aod Lighting Company PLE for the year ended 30 T, 2021
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indicated that plans were underway to re-negotiate downwards the capacity charges on
the existing PPAs but there were no revisions during the year under review. In addition,
Management indicated that plans were underway to align the commercial operation dates
of the PPAs in line with the Company's medium-term power demand such that there is
no excess power generation. However, until these sirategies are implemented, the
Company will continue bearing the high fixed capacity charges.

In addition, the capacity charge cost for Independent Power Producers (IPPs) during the
year under review was higher than the cost of the energy purchased clearly indicating the
IPPs ware operating below their capacity resulting in payment for idle capacity which
negatively impacts on the profitability or sustainability of the Company.

My opinion is not qualified with respect to these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matfiers which,

in my professional judgment, are of most

significance in the audit of the financial statements, These matters were addressed in the

context of the audit of the financial stateme
thereon, and | do not provide a separate opini
a description of how the audit addressed the

| have fulfilled the responsibilities described i

nts as a whole, and in forming my opinion
on on these matters. For each matter below,
rmatier is provided in that context,

n the Auditor's Responsibilties for the Audit

section of the report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, the audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to the assessment of the risk of
material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of the audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for
my opinion oh the accompanying financial statements.

Key Audit Matter

How My Audit Addressed the Key Audit
Matter

Provision for Expected Credit Losses on
Trade and Other Recelvables

As at 30 June, 2021, the Company's gross
current trade and other receivables amounted
to Kshs.62 587,075,000, as disclosed in Note
21(b) to the financial statements.

The Company recognized an allowance for
expected credit losses on these trade and
other receivables of Kshs. 23,884 517,000 in
accordance with IFRS 9 ‘Financial
Instruments’.

Focus was given io the Expected Credit |
Losses (ECL) due to the materialily of these |
balances and the associated allowances for
ECL. In addition, compiianca with IFRS In this

We performed the f-.:r-r'l_n;ﬁng anedﬁ?&s: -

Obtained an understanding of the
Company's precess for estimating the ECL;
il. Tested the Kkey controls over the
administration of the expected credit loss
model;

iii. Tested the accuracy and completeness of
the Company's data used for the ECL
madal;

Analysed the expected credit loss modals
against IFRS 9 guidelines;

Report of the Avditar-General or The Karve Power and Lighitng Cowmpany PLE for the yeor engied 30 une, 2021
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Key Audit Matter

How My Audit Addressed the Key Audit
Matter

area involves significant judgement and
estimates to be made by the Company.

The most significant areas identifled with

v. Selected a sampie of trade and other
receivables and performed procedures to
determine fthe reascnablansss of the
impairment assassed based on the model;

greater levels of management judgement

inciuded: wi. For forward looking assumptions used by

the Company, we held discussicns with
Management and corroborated the
assumptions using both  internal and
publicly available information; and

i. Determining the criterla for Significant
Increase in Credit Risk (SICR)

ii. Application of future macro-economic |
varnables reflecting a range of future
conditions; and Amsessed the disclosures included in the

financial  statements,  including  their

Wi

iii. Technigues wused fto determine the compliance with the requirements of IFRS.
Probability of Default (PD) and Loss Given
Default (LGD).

Relevant disclosures were included in Motes
3}, 4(b), G(a), 9d) and 21(b) to these financial
statements which give a description of the
accounting policles, cradit risk management
and analysis of the expacied credit losses for
trade and other receivables.

Other Information

The other information comprises the Chairman’s Statemeant and the Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer's Statement, which | obtained prior to the date of this report, and
the rest of the other information in the Annual Report which is expected to be made
available to me after that date, but does not include the financial statements and my
auditor's report thereon. The Directors are responsible for the other information, My
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge cbtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be misstated. If, based on the work | have performed on
the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, | conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, | am required to report that fact.
| have nothing to repart in this regard.

When | read the rest of the other information in the annual report and | conclude that there
is a material misstatement therein, | am required to communicate the matter to the Board
of Diractors,

Report af the Auditor-General an The Kenya Power and Lightng Compony PLC for the year ended 30 dume, 2021
4



REFORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Aricle 229(8) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources saction of my report. | confirm that, nothing
glse has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion
1. Impairment Loss on Stalled Projects

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and Note 8{a) to the
financial statements reflects network management expense of Kshs.10,237 382 000
which includes an impairment loss on capital Work-In-Progress (WIP) totaliing
Kshs, 205,561,000 The impairmant was in respect of projects that had part of the contract
sum paid for but had no activity for the last three years. Management indicated that part
of the impaired amount fotalling Kshs. 159,195,364 related to fraudulent payments made
te contractors and which was subject of a court case against former employees of the
Company.

In the circumstances, the objectives for which these projects were intended to achieve
remains unattained and the Company may not have obtain value for money incurred on
the praojects.

2. Comparative Cost of Power Purchase-Kenya Electricity Generating Company
PLC and The Independent Power Producers

Analysis of electricity unite purchased during the year under review against the cost of
purchase revealed a disparity between the cost of power procured from Kenya Elecfricity
Generating Company Ple and the power procured from Independent Power Producers
(IPPs), Racords availed by the Company shows Kenya Electricity Generating Company
PLC supplied a total of 8,443 Gigawatt hours (GWh) or 70% of the total power purchased
while the IPPs supplied the remaining 3,688GWh (30%). However, the cost of the total
power purchased from Kenya Electricity Generating Company PLC was
Kshs.44 805,190,000 which was only 44%, compared to the purchase cost of power from
IPPs totalling Kshs. 56 345,169,000 or 56%. The analysis clearly shows that it cost KPLC
an average of Kshs.5.3 per Kilowatt hours (KWh) of power purchased from Kenya
Electricity Generating Company PLC while it cost the Company an average of Kshs. 15.3
per KWh of power from the Independent Power Producers. It was noted that the effective
unit cost of power purchased from some Independent Power Producers was as high as
Kshs. 195 per KWh, 126 per KWh and 118 per KWh while the same was sold at an
average of Kshs.15.66 per KWh. The Company, therefore, entered into very expensive
confracts with Independent Power Producers (IPPs) and was in some instances sefling
power below the cost price.
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Further analysis of the payments in respect of power purchased showed that the capacity
charge component of the energy paid to Independent Power Producers was always more
than the charge for actual energy supplied and, especially for three Independent Power
Producers, whose ratio of capacity charge to energy procured was as high as 110:1, 891
and 30:1 times respectively. The fuel cost paid to these firms was similarly higher than
the cost of energy/power procured.

3. Non-Compliance with the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act, 2011

As reported in the prior years, the Company held in their books unremitted gqualifying
financial assets amounting to Kshs,681,000,000 (2020; Kshs.1,292,074,000). included
under other payables of Kshs.2 269,799,000 (2020: Kshs.1,635,236,000), as disclosed
under Note 28 to the financial statements, These assels include deposit refunds,
unidentified receipts, unpaid customer electricity deposits, unpaid wayleaves
compensation, unclaimed dividends, and stale cheques, which ought to have been
reported and submitted to the Unclaimed Financial Assets Authonty (UFAA), as required
by the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act, 2011, According to the Act, fallure to comply
attracts a penalty of 25% of the assets held, in addition to a daily penalty of between
Kshs. 7,000 and Kshs.50,000 for each day a report is late in submission.

Management has, however, indicated that various measures have subsequenily been
taken to comply with the requirements of the Act, including submission of financial assets
totalling Kshs.143,030.237 to the Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority.

4. Non-Compliance with the Capital Markets Authority Listing Rules

The First Schedule of the Capital Markets (Securities) (Public Offers, Listing and
Disclosures) Regulations, 2002 (Amended 2018) sets out the minimum reguirements for
a company at the time of listing, as well as continuing obligations of the listed entity. The
First Schedule provides that the listed company must have prepared financial statements
for the latest accounting pericd on a going concem basis and that the related audit report
must not contain any qualification or emphasis of matter in this regard. However, the audit
opinion on the Company's financial statements includes an emphasis of matter

In addition, the Regulations provide that the Company must not be in breach of its loan
covenants, particularly in regard to the maximum debt capacity and should have adequate
working capital However, as was similarly reported in the prior years, the Company’s
current liabilities of Kshs.116,114,111,000 exceeded current assets of
Kshs.49,634 944 000 by Kshs.66,479, 167,000 resulting in a negative working capital of
a similar margin.

Consequently, the Management is in breach of the regulations.

The audit was conducted in accordance with I55A1 4000. The standard requires that |
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
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govern them. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conelusion

As reguired by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on
Effectiveness of Internal Contrals, Risk Management and Governance section of my
repart, | confirm that, nothing else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that
intarnal controls, risk management and overall governance, were not effactive.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Power Losses in the System

Naote 7ia) to the financial statements reflects electricity sales of Kshs, 105,348 505,000
and kshs.20,578,339,000 in postpaid and prepaid sales respectively. A review of units of
electricity purchased against units sold revealed a total of 12,102GWh purchased from
power producers out of which, 9,203GWh was sold to customers resulting in a loss
variance of 2 899GWh or 23.95% which translates to approximately Kshs 39, 667 708,000
using the average sale prica for the 9,203GWh sold

The industry regulator, Energy and Petroleum Regulatory Authority (EPRA) approved for
the Company to recover from consumers system losses of up to 19.9% (approximately
Kshs 32,850 BO7 000) that is deemed to be normal loss. The excess of 4.05% above the
allowed loss (23.95-19.9) translates to a loss of approximalaly Kshs, 6,707 billion had the
same energy been sold to the consumers. The loss variance of 23.95% was atiributed to
systems inefficiencies ansing from commercial or technical operations. These losses
contribute to high power charges 1o the consumers since the industry regulator allows the
Company to charge up to 19.8% of the power loses to consumers,

The difference/excess of 4.05% power loss above the approved recovery rate of 19.9%
constitutes unaccounted for power which though the cost is not passed on to the
consumers, it increases the operating costs of the Company.

Management explained that the difference between the actual system losses of 23.95%
and the allowed system losses of 19.9% is borne by the Company without any billing
impact to the customers/consumers. This loss has, however, been persistent for the last
four years.

2. Failure to Observe Guidelines on Board of Directors Meetings

The Office of the President in a circular referenced OP/CAB.9/1A dated 11 March, 2020
provided that Board meetings should be resfricted to a minimum of four (4) as provided
for in the State Corporations Act and capped at a maximum of six (8) for each financial
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year or as maybe specified in the enabling legal instruments. The same principle should
apply to respective Committees of the Board.

The Circular further requires that any extra Board meeting (including Special Board
meetings) above the maximum number specified shall require a justification by the Board
as well as the source of funds and the implications thereof, which reguest shall be
submitted for approval to the relevant Cabinet Secretary, in consultation with the State
Corporations Advisory Committee. However, during the year under review, the Board of
Directors held ninety (80) meetings translating to a Board meeting every four days hence
becoming operational in nature, Out of the 50 Board meetings, twenty-one (21) were full
Board meetings and sixty-nine (69) were held by Board Committeas.

Although the justification for approval request to the Cabinet Secretary was submitted
and granted, the source of funds and the costimplication due to the high number of extra
meetings was not factored as there were no approved budget reallocation.

3. Weaknesses in Information Technology (IT) Systems

The Management has implemented several IT systems for its various operations.
However, an audit review of the systems revealed that user activity monitoring process
did not include critical elemants such as review of privileged accounts with access to the
applications and databases, review of issuance of access to the apphcations
commensurate to job designation, while review for dormancy for one applicafion was not
done. Further, several inactive user accounts in one application had not been disabled
despite exceeding the prescribed dormancy period.

In view of the above, it was not possible to confirm the effectiveness of IT controls and
related risk managament including governance.

4. Long Outstanding Trade and Other Recelvables

As disclosed under Note 21(b) to the financial statements, the statement of financial
position reflects gross trade and other receivables of Kshs.62 507.075,000. Included in
this balance is an amount of Kshs 418,451,268 (analysed in progress reports in Annexure
1) which had been outstanding for more than 150 days. Management indicated that
measures had been put in place to enhance collection of amounts owed to the Company.
However, until these measures yield results, the Company will continue holding long
outstanding receivables which have a negative impact on its liquidity.

In the circumstances, it has not been possible to confirm the effectiveness of intemnal
controls measures put in place to collect outstanding debts.

5. Implementation of Last Mile Connectivity Project

The Company implements the Lasl Mile Connaclivity Project under a financing agreemeant
signed between the Government of Kenya and the African Development Bank (AfDB).

A number of weaknesses and governance lapses in implementation of the project were
observed as follows:
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i)

(i

(i)

(iv]

(v

(vi)

Lack of public participation by the communities targeted in the project which led to
lack of project ownership by members of the public thus hampenng
implementation

There was no evidence of engagement with key regulatory, oversight and
staksholder agencies such as the Energy and Petroleum Regulatory Authority
(EPRA) and Rural Electrificaion and Renewable Energy Corporation (REREC) an
omission which can lead 1o duplication of projects.

Documents that are key to procurement of services and works including feasibility
studies and surveys, progress reports for projects, technical specifications, bills of
guantifies and architectural drawings, and environmental and social impacts
assessment reporis ware not provided for audit review.

The Company procured consultancy services for supervision and managemant of
civil works and installation of meters at a cost of Kshs. 274 380,500, However, site
visits by the audit team revealed no evidence of consultants’ personnel’s presence
at those sites, raising doubt on whether they had been deployed as per the
contract.

The project had received a total of Kshs.28,272,249 380 representing 63% of the
approved loan amount of Kshs.44 797,955,760, However, documents in respect
of disbursement and payments o contractors were not provided for audit
verification. In addition, although the project had a projection of connecting
525,796 customers by the end of the project, only 213432 had been connected
representing 41% of the projection yel disbursement was at 53%.

Single prepaid meters procured from a Chinese Company at a cost of
US%5.10,073,000 (Kshs.1,086,373.050) and installed at customers premisas wera
not vending even though they had been activated by the contractor thersby
implying that customers were purchasing tokens but the Consumer Interface Units
(CIU} were not picking the tokens and thus had no access to power, Other meters
had taken as far as three years without vending.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAl 2315 and 155A1 2330. The standards
reguire that | plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective
procasses and systems of internal control, risk management and overall governance wers
operating effectively, in all material respects. | believe that the audit evidence | have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion,

REFORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies Act, 2015, except for the matters under the Basis for
Conclusion on Lawfulness and Effactiveness in Use of Public Rezources and Basiz for
Conclusion on Effectivensss of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
sections of my report, | report based on the audit that:
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{1} Inmy opinlon, the Information given in the report of the Directors on pages 2 to 4
i consistent with the financial statements.

{ii} Inmy opmion, the auditable part of the Directors’ remuneration report on pages 5
to 7 has been properly prepared in accordance with the Kenyan Companies Act,
2015.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards, and for
maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error and for #s assessment of the eflectiveness of internal control, risk
management and overall governance.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to liquidate the Company or cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statemants to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process,
reviewing the effectiveness of how the Company monitors compliance with relevant
legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and systems
are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to overall governance and
risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and 1o issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not 8 guarantee that an audit conductad in accordance with 1SSAls will always detect
a material misstatemeant and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or emor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the acthivities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way. in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution,
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution,

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, | consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7{1){a) of the Fublic Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal contral would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal contral that
might be material weaknesses under the I55Als. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level, the risk that misstatements caused by eror or fraud in
amounis that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited, may

ocour and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal confrol may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the nsk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skeplicism throughout the audit. | also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropnate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overmide of internal control.

« Ewvaluate the appropriatenass of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and relaled disclosures made by the Management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a malerial
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability o continue as a going concern, If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related
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disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up o the date
of my audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whather the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.

o Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstances.

| communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that are dentified during the audit,

| also provide Management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requiremeants regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with Management, | determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements and intemal controls of the
current year and are therefore the key audit matters. These matters are described in my
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, | determine thal a matier should not be
communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expacted to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

c ancy u, CBS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

Mairobi
29 October, 2021
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TO THE FINAMECIAL STATEMENTE {I:‘DI'IHMEHJ
E YEaR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The Company Working capipa Pesition remajns adverse ap 5 hegative Working capital of Shs
66.479 billian, this i5 however 4 hnpru-.rem&nt of Shs B 350 bitlion from d Negative Working
: "

The impraveg warking Capital position 5 35 a3 resy of the lollowing mMeasures-

Improveg level of manthly Lilling ang colfection of BleClricity Fevenue duys g griveth n
sales from B.171 Gin 2020 ty B.571 cwm In 2021 3¢ well as intens fisg installatian
nspection and revenua Lolizctiap activitiasg,

fepayment moratorium of 35 Mmanthsg om tpmher.‘mzﬂ

= Deht repaymeant moratorfym A0provag By the Matiang) Treasury *Mounting to spe 5.7
Billion in 2020; an Ektension of e moratarium ¢ June 2027 . set ¢ boost the
Mecaver M 3 Negative Working pital. Thy Ver iz g lempargr BAsure as the
uu!s!aru:linu dett ount ang interast win be repaig i:lE-gr'nmrrg Jduly 202

= The suppor M collection qF overdus stectricity gapg Irom ¥ Govemments dnd

= Thepartiy redmtrursem&nt of Shs 5 billion on ACCount of tha Rural Era:trfr“rcatian Scheme
(RES) CPerationg and Maintenance deflcle Contributad pq F.rnprm-ing the Cr:nrnpany's Cash
Position in quarter 4 (4} 2021 ang info quarter g (01 2022,

Sdleg Trowth

Despita tariffs rof I:I'ring'fnq. Mcregse n unit sajec Wag achievay thrmg MBCovery of a3t units
rough rebilling as Wall a5 new Conmectiong & additiong load for Existing CUslomars, The

units sapg Mcreased from g 171 Gk I 2g 8,571 GWh in 2021 w {alj translatas to an

Revenye collection

Rivenye collection continued tq Improyve after tha

df ﬁ:'ntﬂim:'rg the SDread gF the I::l'_‘:"n.-'ri:l~145i| Fandemic, |n 24, the leve) of Lollaction Ircreasey by
% due to the ag0ressive FEYENUe tollaction activities ang the additlunarunlisalas that leq to

highar monthiy Difling,

The abaye rrnpr:n.remmts are expectag to continga in the quEEEE'abl-E future deperrdrn;: on
SUCCREEff irnprém-entaﬁnn of the Cumnan:.e‘s strategy.
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THE KEN Y4 POWER AND LIGHTING COM
NOTES TO THE FIHANJZML STATEHEJ"-IT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 UNE 2029

2. BASIS of F'H'EPAFMTJGN ontinupgy

PANY pLp
3 (con tnuag)

a) Gaing Concern AI5EEEMant (eontinyedy
(v Commerciar debi rel'lnann:!ng-

The Company gim. at e veraging on the dap fEDaYmeant maratorium by the Governmen a3 well
45 e COMivned effect or 9iner financs) re:ﬂv@rrinitﬂati-.-es, to Festructure |« Commercia|
Ot with 5 View tp Schieving the fﬁlﬂnwfnu Objectives-
" SLrs-tafnab.IE Snnual gapd fervice
*  Improveg Cash flow ang Working capita)
- Jmpr::n'.rﬁl:l financia) ratios

The Ncreasad vBilability of Cash from the ektendag debt tengps N lower fingnee cost
olligations Fesulting from Negotiating lowear Intaras rates ap existing debg facliities, wil
be useq 45 ACelerate Payment of uut:taqding trade Payablas,

E:rnressruns of Intargst EON for Lhe LOmMmereis) ceht refinancing Were Invited jn April 2027
2Nd Regupsy for Propocsis Were issyay o the bidders with s tlosing date of & August 2021,

i} Other finaneiz) recovery initiativps

Ta Address the declining financia) the Company’s

Foirg CONCern statys, tha m B Cumpanr's investment dnd
financiay ons over 5 Sis-yegr Period with 5 Vigw | th CAUses of the
' ial pos

oo
and recunﬁnenﬂaﬁnns OF this Initiativa YEErE Submitted
to the Ministry af Enérgy anusut-saquantfg.- tothe Natin I Treasurr. This Cuiminated jn the set-
Treasyry and Comprising of the Blectricity Sub-sector
¥and the or (EPRA),

da remrrunerrdatinns SBmE of whick have hagn Imp]emen[eﬁ iru:r-:rdinq the
ranting af 2h-tent laan répaymane fMoratariy

Mo saetgr Ehtities and the Partial payment of
the Ryra Erecrrm:arjm sthemps defiei ta RELE,

The Boary intiated distussions With the Governmen in regar o Capacity Charges jn Power
Purchaga Aqreem«ems (PPAY. Thig matter hag i50 begpy h!qhﬂghtetr 85 an emphasis of matter
i i for the PRI endeg 30 June 2o2q. A Pre-sldm[i:'r[ Teskforee ig
Feiiopy PPas With a vigy to alta;j Bt

-HYe generatign and enhancing *Ustainabifity g
the sectgp entities wae A0pointag and (s turrentiy und-erhill:fﬂg Its mandats.

wish ko d55Ure afj :takehul‘:rer.s of itg Commitmen e the
Slatad .iFl'ﬂﬂﬁ'-'"E'E that wiy ensure busingsg Comtinuity and fxcellence jp the deﬁvmy of services to
the Company’s Customers, For these Feasons, Mansgement ang the Boary continue to adopt 4 going
s for the Preparation of the finanei

Ancial statements A:mrﬂ?nqlr, thess fimanctar
Slatements 4o not jney an adjustmenie to the Carrying Mount g tlassificatiog of 2sspts ang
habilities that wayng Fesult if the r:l:rmps-n:.r Was tnabilz tg tontinue g5

2 going Concer,
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THE KENY FOWER a 0 Lig ING ¢ Ny Py
TorT NANCHAL 3Ta TEMEN TS {L‘l:lhtl'nua-l:f.'l
FoR THE YEA 30y 021
2. Basc OF PARATION {tﬂn!r'nuE-ﬂ'J
[ Change: in an:DLranl;r Pelicy ang disclos ures
() New Slangargy Mendmants Fna‘#rnrefatﬁuﬂs anu.-im.:rrul'ﬂnenrs
The Comp

Cerfain Standargs and 5
SXMning on o after 1
Obhar standarg It

mandmants, Which ara effective
r Jufy 2020, Tha Compa ¥ has nat edrly adopted any
* Terpratation OF 8mengm tthat 5 bepn iSsued byt not yat effective. 4 [js af
the Standars and ame ments is ey
Effective for annug) Periogs hsqlnning Nar after | January 2021
= 4 to IFRs 2 145 3 : 7. IFRg and IFRS 15 - Inleresp Rata Benchmary
Reform - die 2
The natyre 5 the impacy of the ney Sandards AMendmments ang Interpretaﬂnnz which ara
Melevant g the er:lpilrr!r' are describag Delgy:
Interssg Rate Eenr:hmaﬂ: Refarm - Phasa 2. Amendm
IFRs 5

P, IFRs 7 IFRS 4 dnd
The AMEndments Provids tam
2 fnrerbaﬂk

POTArY rajjags Whieh address tha
Oifered rata (1BORY iy Feplaced yip
(RFRY. Tha ImMendme

financia TeRarting effects whan
N alternatiye nearly risk-frag Interest rate
s inelyde the rnrrqw]hg Practica) xpedients.

* A practjcy EXpediznt ¢4 "®quire con actiugl chy = B changes ¢ £ash flows that dra
direct)y by the reform, € treateq a5 changes g 5 Tloating interest rate
Equivalent o Movement i 3 market ratp of Intarast

*  Permi thanges "equired p for
OCUmani aij, without ¢
L]

B Made tq hedge ﬂ'Eﬁl’gnatitrns nd hedge
& hedging Felationship belng discontingeg
e Iempnr*arv relief po
requiremeant weh

Maving ¢g Meet the SEparately identifiahie
Fument s designateg 5. @ hadge of 5 fisk companent
claj sifatemsms of the

Company, The l:‘c-mpanr
Periods jf they becoma appficabls,

had ng iMpact BN the fingn
ha Pract; i future

date af
adopf

rf-fe.r-!ﬂ,a.l.-'ca.ﬂ-un s Permittey
J‘l:rr.l'ssr.re at 33 March 2021
“Amendmeants to iFgrs 16
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC

MOTES TO

THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION {continuad)

(&) Changes in accounting paficy and disclosures {continued)

il

New slangards, amendments, interpretations and improvements (confinued}
=landards that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted (continued)

Effective for annual perlods beginning on or after 1 January 2023

*  Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to 145 1

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments ta 145 8

Disclesure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to 1AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statemernt 2
Deferred Tax related to Aszets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction -
Amentdments to 145 12

Effective date postponed Indefinitely
= Amendments to IFRS 10 and 145 28 - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
ard its Associate or Joint Yenture

Mone ef the standards and interpretations listed above are expected to have a significant
impact on the Company's financial statements when they became effective,

3. SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(ay Revenue

cia

i

Electricify sales

The Company's contracts with the consumer and business customers cover the electricity
sales. There is only one performance coligation, which is to stand-ready to supply electricity
lo the customer. The transaction price generally includes both a fixed monthiy fee and a
variable fee that depends on the customer tarlif categery as determined by the Energy and
Petroleum Regulatory Autharlty (EPRA). The fixed and variable components are recognised
based on the fees chargeable from the customer, If automated meter reading Is not available,
theelectricity consumption betwesn the last meter reading and end of the manth is estimated.

Electricity sales revenue [s recognised when customers on post-paid metering ara billed for
the power consumed. The billing is done for each monthly billing cycle based on the units
corsumed 4s read on the customers” electricity meters and the approved consumer tariffs.
Unbliled revenue is Included in electricity receivables, net of provision for expected credit
losses, to the extent that it is considered recaverable, Eleciricity sales revenue for customers
on prepaid metering is recognised when customers purchase ebectriclty units and then
adjusted for the estimated amount of unconsumed power based on the cansemption rate over
& period of tims,

Fuel cost charge

The Company recognises revenue relating to fuel costs charge in the manth of approval by
the Energy and Petroleum Regulatory Authority (EPRAD. The billing to customers is based on
thelr individual consumption in the month and applied as a charge per KWh. Fuel costs
recoveries comprise the actual amounts Bllled to the customers.

[} Foreign exchange aciustment

Foreign exchange payments, arlsing Irom exchange rate differerces not factored In the retall
tarilfs, are recognised and charged to the censumers of power to recover the losses in the
forelgn exchange rates. The net forelgn currancy costs are passed on to the customers 25 3
charge per KWh, which is approved each month by the EPRA.

The recovery of Tuel costs and the foreign exchange costs is based on supplier invaices and
factors inthe ERC's target loss factor in transmisslon and distribution. For the year ended 30
June 2021, the target loss factor was 19,9%.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continded)
{d8) Revenue {continued)

fivd Deferred revanus

The Company has used a weighted average approach to determine the amount of revenue to
defer and recognise in the subseguent period(s),

Historical value of trarsactions and the current month's value of transactions is obbained aver
each day of the current month.

The historical data is then used to obtain the average number of tokens purchased in a month
that is to be applied to the current month's (June 2021) data to obtain the revenue to be
deferred,

{(hy  Other income

(cl

i

(il

(ii)

{iv)

Finance revenue

Finance revenue comprises interest receivable from bank deposits and other deposits.
Finance revenue |s recognised as £ accrues in profit or loss, using the effective interest
method.

Rental income
Rental income is recognized an the straight-line basis over the leass term.

Capital contribution

When the connection provides the customer with a material fight to supply of electricity, the
connectlon s allocated to deferred income (comtract liabilities) when the customer is
connected to the electricity network, The geferred income s recognised in profit or loss within
revenue on a straight-ling basis over the estimated customer lifefrelationship period of 5
years as the connection provides the customer with a material right of renewal that extends
the revenue recognition period beyvond the initial contractual period, A period of 5 vears was
determined after considering, Inter afla, assumptions abaut the life cycle of the distribution
network used (o supply electridty to customers.

Fibre oplic income

This represents income from the lease of Company fibre optic cable lines to third parties. The
revenue from leasing the transmission lines is recognised on & straight-line basls over the
lzase term.

Power purchase costs

Power purchase costs are recognised at the actual amounts charged to the Company by the
suppliers of povwer, These comprise,;

(i}

rii)

{ii}

Nan-fue! costs
These Include capacity charges, energy cost and steam charges.

Forelgn exchange costs

These relats to the net Tﬂ'!'EII;IFII currgncy losses incurred by Keava Electricity Generaking
Company PIC {KenGan) which are charged fo the Company in accordance with the Power
Purchase Agreements (PPAs) and the net foreign currency losses incurred by the Company
in the settlement of foreign currency demominated Invoeces from Independent power
producers (IPPs).

Fuel costs
These comprise the cost of fuel incurred In the generation of electricity and inveiced by
suppliers.

The recharge of power purchase costs relating to customers under the Rural Electrification
Scheme (REZ) Is covered In Mote 3 (s},
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)
(d) Inventories

CE)

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and nel realisable value after due regard for absolete
and slow-moving stocks. The cost of inventories comprises purchase price, import duties,
transport and handfing charges and is determined on a weighted average price. Met reallzable
value i the price at which the inventory can be realised in the narmal course of business after
allawing for the costs of realisation,

Froperly and equipment

All property and egulpment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accurmulated
impalrment losses. Such cost Includes the cost of replacing part of the property and equipment
when that cost Is incurred, if the recognition criteria are met. Likewise, when a majorinspection is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the property and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. &1 other repair and maintenance costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Mo depreciation is charged on freehold land. Depreciation on other assats is calculated to write
gown their cost to their residual values, on a straight-ine basis, over thelr expacted useful lives,
The depreciation rates used are as follows:

Buildings The greater of 2% and 1/the unexpired period of the lease
Transmission and distribution lines 2.5-20%

Machimery 2.85 - h.66%

Motar vehicles 25%

Furniture, equipment and fttings .56 - 20%

Computers and phobocopiers 0%

The assets’ residual valuss estimated useful lives and methods of degreciation are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
prospectively. Anitem of property and equipment is derecognisad upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain of loss arising from the
recognition of an iterm of property and equipment {calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset at the disposal date) is Included in profit
or |oss for the year. This does nob apply to assets acquired by the Company on sale and leaseback
transactions.

Properties in the course of comstruction for production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost less any recognised impairment foss. Cost Includes professional fees and for
qualitying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in acecrdance with the Company's accounting palicy.
Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories of property and equipment when
cempleted and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for thair intended uss,

At the end of each accounting period, the Company conducts impalrment tests where there are
indications of impairment of an assek,

Capital work in progress
Capital work-in-progress is included under property and equipment and comprises costs incurred

on ongaing capital works relating to both customer and internal works, These costs include
material, fransport and labour cost incurred,
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THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

h

s}

Intanagible assets

Intangible assels acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recoqnition, Intangible assets are carred at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses, Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful
ecanomic life and assessed for impairment whanever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impairad. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for the Company's
intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful
life ar the expected pattern of consurnption of future economic benefits embodied In the asset is
accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
changes (n accounting estimates. The amaortisation expense on intangibie essets with finike lives
is recagnised i the profit or loss in the expense category consistent with the function of the
intangible asset.

An Intangitle asset Is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arlsing from unforeseeable changes of such
Intangible assets are measured a5 the difference between the net disposal procesds and the
carrying amaunt of the asset and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset Is derecognised.
Currently, intangible assets comprise soltware and have an estimated usaful life of live years,

Income tax expense
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred income tax,

The tax currently payabfe is based on taxable profit for the yvear. Tazable profit differs from profit
a5 reported in the profit or loss because of items of Income or expense that are taxable or
deductibla in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s liahbility
for current fax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting peariod,

Deferred Income {ax

Deferred income tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and Rabilitles in the financial statements and the correspending tax bases used in the
cormputation of taxable profit. Deferred income tax liabilities are generally recognized for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred income tax assets are generally recognized for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utifised. Such deferred
income tax assets and llabliities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the indtial recagnition (other than in a business comblnation) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amounts of deferred income tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it i& no longer prabable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to ba recoverad.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measurad at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based ontax rates tand tas laws)
that have bsen enacted or substantively emacted by the end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred income tax llabllitles and assets reflects the tax consequences

that would foflow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover ar settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities,

Current and deferred income tarx are recognised in prafit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in other comprefensive income or directly in equity, Inwhich cage, the current
and deferred tax are also recognisad in olhér comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively,
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THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. SIGNIFECANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
hy Leases

(i

e

A contract 18 or contains a lease If It conveys the right fo control the use of an identifiabie asset
for a period of time in exchange for a consideration.

Company a5 @ lessee

For & contract that contains a lease component and additional lease and non-lease compaonents
such as the lease of an asset and provision of a maintenance services, the Company shall allocate
the consideration payable on the basis of the relative stand-alone prices, which shall be estimatad
if ohaervable prices are not readily available.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. These two ltems will be separately disclosad on the statement of financial positian.

The right-of-use asset [s initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amaunt of the lease
liability plus any initial direct costs and adjusted for any lease incentives, payments at or prior to
commencemeant of the lease and restoration obligations.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commendament date to the end of the l2ase term.

The Lease liability is initially measured at the presant value of the lease payments payable over
the lease term discounted using the incremental berrowing rate. The incremental barrowing rate
s the rate the Company would have to borrow funds necessary (over similar term, with similar
security), te obtain similar value asset, In simliar economic environment,

The lease [iability 15 sutseguently remeasured to reflect changes in the lease term, the
assessment of a purchase option, the amounts expected to be pavable under residual valps
guarantees or future lease payments resulting from a change In an index or a rate used to
determing those payments.

Company as a lessor

When the Company acts as a lessaor, it determines at leasa inceptian whether the lease is a finance
lease or an operating lease. Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all the
risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as aperating leases.

The Campany recognises operating lease payments as income on a stralght-line basis.

Functlonal currency

The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (Shs), which iz the Company's
Functional and Presentation currency. Transactions in fareign currencies ara initially recorded at
the Functioral Currency rate rling at the date of the transaction. Monetary azsets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the Functional Currency rate of exchange
ruflng at the reparting date. Transactions during the year are translated at the rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions. Gains and losses on exchange are dealt with in the profit or loss.

Nom-monetary iems that are measured in terms of historical cost in a forelgn currency are
translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transaclions. Mon-monetary iterms
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined.

Financizl instruments

A Tinancial instrument Is any contract that gives rise to a financlal asset of ane entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
The Company adopted IFRS @ Financlal Instruments with a date of transition of 1 July 2018.

The Company classifies its financial assets inka the 'amortised cost' classification category based
on the cash flow characteristics of the assel and the business model assessment. All fimarncial
liabilities are classified as subseguently measured at amortised cost,

26



THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLE
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

0

Financial instruments {canfinusdy

This is demonstrated In the following table,

Description of financial asset/financial fability RS 9 Classification
Short-term deposits (Mote 22 (a)) Amortised cost
Cash and tank batances(Mote 22 (b)) Amortised cost
Overdraft {Mole 22¢b¥ Amortised cost
Trade and other recaivables (Mate 21 (a) and (b)) admortised cost
Lease Habilitas (Mote 293 Amortised cost
Borrowings (Mote 300 Amortised cost
Dividends payabie (Note 343 Amortised cost
Trade and other payables (Mate 28 (a) and (B)) Amortised cost
Preference shares (Mote 31) Amortised cost
Fimancial assets

Claszification and measireran)

The Company recognises financial assets when it becomes a party to the contractual rights and
obdigations in the contrack.

Thi classification requirements for debt instruments are deseribed balow:

Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to eollect
contractual cash flows and sell, the Company assesses whether the financial instruments' cash
flows represent selely payments of principal and interest (the "SPPI test”), In making this
assezsment, the entity considers whethers Ehe contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic
lending arrangement, I.e. interest includes only consideration for the time value of money, credit
risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that Is consistent with a basic lending
arrangement, Where the conbractual terms inbroduce exposure to risk or volatility that are
inconsistent with a basgic lendifg arrangement, the related financial asset 5 classified and
measurad at fair value through profit or loss

subseguent measurement
Baszed on the business model and Ehe cash Now characteristics, the Company classifies its debt
Instruments into amortised cost or fair value categories for financlal Instruments. Movements in
fair value are presented in either profit or less or other comprehensive income (OCI), subject to
certain criteria being mat,

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financlal assets are classified in four categories:

Financial asseks at amortised cost {debt instruments)
Financial assets at fair value through OC1 with recycling of cumulative gains and kosses (debt
Instrumants)

» Financial szsets designated at fair value through OC1I with no recydling of cumwlative galns and
losses upan derscognition (equity instruments)

» Financial assets at Fair value through profit or loss

Fimancial azsets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

This categaory is the most relevant fo the Company, The Company measures financiyl assets at
amaortised cost if both of the follewing conditions are met:

¢ The financial asset Is held within a business model with the objective to hold Tinancial assets
im arder bo collect contractual cash Nows, and,

»  The contractual terma of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

Financial assets at smorlised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest (EIR)
method and are subject to impairment, Gaing and losses are recognised in profik or loss when the
asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS dcontinued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

() - Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assatz {continued)

Financial assets at amortised cost (debl instruments) {continued)

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for electricity supplied. |f coliection is expected in
one year or less, they are classified as current assats. If not, they are presented as non-current assets,
Recelvables are recognised inftially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost Lsing
the effective interest method less provision for impairment, A provision for impairment of recaivables
Is established using an ECL model in line with the requirements of IFRS 9 as outlined inthe next section
below. The amount of the provision is the difference between the carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the
provision is charged to profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI1 (debt instruments)

The Company measures debt Instruments at fair value through OC1 If bath of tha follow ing conditions
are met;

= The financial asset i helg within 2 business model with the ohjactive to hold financial assets in
crder to collect contractual cash flows, and,

» The contractual terms af the financial aszet give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are salefy
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

For debt instruments at fair value through OCL, interest income, foreign exchange revaluation and
Impairment losses or reversals are recognised in profit or loss and computed in the same manrer as
for financial assets measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in
WCL. Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair value change recognised in OCI s recycled to prafit ar
loss,

The Company does not have eny financial assets classified as debt Instruments at fair value through
Cl,

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI {eguity instruments)

Upan initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify irrevocably Its eguity Investments as equity
Instruments designated at fair value through OC| when they meet the definition of equiky under [AS
32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading, The classification is determined
on an instrument-by-instrument basis,

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recyeled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised
as other incame in the staterment of profit or loss when the right of paymant has been established,
except when the Company benefits from such proceads as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial
asset, In which case, such gains are recorded In OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value
through QCI1 are not subject to impairment assessment.

The Company does not have any financlal assets classified as equity Instruments at fair value through
CClL

Finanmcla assets at fair value through prafit or loss

This Include financial assets hald for trading, financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair
value thraugh profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required to be measured at fair valus,
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpese of selling or
repurchasing in the near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Financial assets with cash Nlows thet are not solely payments of principal and interest are classified
and measured al fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business medel. Notwithstanding
the eriteria for cebt Instrumaents to be classified at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI, as
described above, debt instruments may be designated at fair value throwgh profit or lngs on initial
recagnition if deing so eliminates, or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contimued)

()

Financial instrumants continued)
Financial assats {continued)

Financial azsets at fair value through profit or foss (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit ar loss are carried in the statement of financial position
at fakr value with net changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss,

The Company does not have any financial assets classified under this category.
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financlal assets) s primarily derecognised (l.e., removed from the Company's statement of
firancial position) whan;

- The rights to receiva cash flows from the asset have expired; Or

«  The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the recelved cash fiows in full without material delay to a third party under
a ‘pass-threugh' arrangement; and either {a) the Company has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b} the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred controd of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights bo recelve cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extenk, it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither tramsferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company confinues to recognise the
tramsferred asset to the extent of its continuing invelvement. In that case, the Company also
recognises an assoclated llability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on @ baiis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing invalvement that takes the form of 2 guarantea over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Campany could be required to repay.

impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses, on a forward-looking basis, the expected credit toss (ECLY assoclated with
[ts debt instrument assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCL The Company recognises a koss
allgwwance for swch losses at each reporting date.

Tha amount of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in cradit
risk since initial recognithon of the respective financial instrument.

The Company always recognises [ifetime ECL for trade receivables, contract assets and lease
receivables. The expected credit lesses on these financial assels are estimated using a provision
matrix hased on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well
as the fqrte-::ast directlon of conditions at the reporting date, inciuding time value of money where
appropriate,

Fer all other financial Instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initlal recognition. However, if the credit risk an the financial
instrument has not increased significantly since initlal recagaition, the Coampany measures |he loes
allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal te 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events
over the expected life of a financial instrement. In conbrast, L2-month ECL represents the portion
of lifetime ECL that is expectsd bo result from defsult events on a financial instrument thal are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.
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THE KEMY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY FLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS {continuad)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

{2

Financial instruments { continued)

impairment of financial assets (eenlinued)

(i)

A

£l

For

Significant increass in creadlt risk

In assessing whather the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased signiticantly
since initial recognition, the Company compares the risk of 3 default occurring on the
financial instrument at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument at the datz of initlal recognition. In making this assessment, the Company
considers both guantitative and qualitafive information that is reasanable and supportabie,
including historical experience and Torward-loocking information that is avallable without
undue cost or effort.

Definition of default

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal crodit
risk management purposes as historical experience indicates that financlal assats that ment
glther of the fallowing criteria are generally not recoverable:

- when there is a breach of financial covenants by the debtor: or

- Infarmation developed Intemally or obtained from extarnal sources indicates that the
debtos 1s unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Company, in full {without considering
any Collateral held by the Company),

Except for amounts where the counterparty is the Government or related public sector
entitles or Gavernment Business Entities, the Company corsiders that default has occurred
when a linancial asset is more Ehan 90 days past due

The Compary writes off debt only when there is objective evidence that the debt will nof be
recovered and after it has exhausted |ts collection avenues.

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default (.e. the magnitude of the toss if there is & default) and the exposure at defaulf,
The assessment of the probability of cefault and loss given default Is based on histarical data
adjusted by forward-lnoking information as described above.

As far the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets' aross
carrying ameunt at the reporting date,

financial assets, the expected credit loss Is estimated as the difference between all

contractual cash flows that are due lo the Company In accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the Company expects ta receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The Company recognises an Impalrment gain or loss in profit or loss or other comprehensive
incame for all financial assets with a corresponding adlustment Le their carrying amount through
3 losg allowance account,
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THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

%

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUMTING POLICIES {continued)

{02 Financial instruments (continuead)

Financlal abilities
tnitial recognition and measurement

Financial llabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, pavables, or as derivalives designated as hedging instruments
inan effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial llabifities are recognised initlally at fair valus ard, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributabie transaction eosts.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financlal liabifties are classified in two categones:

* Finantial lisbilities at fair value through profit or loss
* Financial Nabilities at amortised cost ¢loans and borrowingsy

Financial liabilitles at fair value thraugh profit or loss

Fimancial liabilities at fair value through profil or loss include financial abilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss,

Financial liabllites are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasingin the near term. This categary also includes derivative financial instruments entared
intz by the Company that are not designated as hadging Instruments in hedge relationships as
defined by IFRS 9. Separated embedded derivatives are alen classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on labilities heid for trading are recegnised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial llabllities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IFRS @ are satisfied, The
Company has not designated any financial Hability as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortized cost (loans and borrowings)

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amaortised cost using the EIR method, Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the Habiiities are derecognised as well as through the
EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as flimance costs
in the statement of profit or loss.,

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial Rability is derecognised when the obligation under the liabikty is discharged or canceiled
or expires. Where an existing financial lizbility 1z replaced by amother from the same lender oo
substantially different terms, or terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the origina liability and the recognition
of & new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts i recoghised in the
statement of prodit or loss,

Cffsefting of Minancial instruments

Financial assets and financial flabilities are offsat, and the net amount reparted in the statzment
of finandial position if, and only if, there 5 a currently enforceadle legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an Intention to settle on a net basis, ar to realise the asseks and
settie the labilities simultaneously,
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Ck}

i

(m)

Borrowing cosks

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, constructlon er production of qualifying
assels, which are assets that necessarily take a substantlal period of time to get ready far their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, unkil such time as the assets are
substantially ready lor their intended use ar sale,

investment Income earned on the temoorary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure oa gualifying assets it deducted from the borrowing costs el igible for capitalisation.

Capitalised cests Include Interesl charges and forelgn currency exchange differences on
berrowings for projects under construction to the extent that they are regarded as adjustments
to interest rates.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when:
* the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
* itis probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation: and the
amaunt has been rellably estimated,

Impaiment of non-financizl assels

The Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets, to determine
whether thereis any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss at reporting
date, or when there are indications of impairment, If any such indication exists, the recaverabie
amount of the asset is estimated, and an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
Lhe carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An asset's recoverabie
amount is the higher of the asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU's) fair value less costs to sell
and Its value in use. In assessing valua in wse, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using & pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs
to sell, an appropriate valuation model Is used. Where it is not possible to estimate the
racoverable amount of an individual asset, the Directors estimate the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the assel belongs.

impairment of transmission and distribution fines

A decline in the valua of the transmission and distribution lines could have a significant effact
an the armounts recognised In the linancial statements. Management assesses the im pairment
of the lines whenever events or changes In eircumstances indicate that the carrying value may
not be recoverable, Factors that are considered important which could make an Impairment
review necessary include the following:

(i Significant decline in the market value beyond that which would be expected from the
passage of time and normal use.

(i) Evidence from internal reporting which indicates that the performance of the asset Is, or
will be, worse than expected,

(K} Significant changes with adverse effect on the Company have taken place during the

peried, or will take place in the near future, in the technology or market environment in
which the Company operates, orin the markel to which an asset is dedicated.
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THE KEMYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPAMNY FLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continwad)

Crmy

(i

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)
Impairment of transimission and oistribulion fires (continued)
(i) Evidence |s avadable of the obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.

(v} Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Company have taken place during the
period of are expected to take place inthe near future, which impact the manner or the extent
to which an assel s used, These changes include plans to discontinue or restructure

{vi} The operation to which an asset belongs to or an asset is dispesed hefare the previously
expected date.

In management's judgment. the Impaired carrying values of the lines and substations are
reinforced, replaced or upgraded under the Energy Sector Recovery Project, after considering the
above key indicators of imparrment.

Emplovees’ henafits

) Companys defined centribubion schems

The Company employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined contribution
scheme. Payments to the defined contribution scheme are charged to the statement of
profit or boss as incurred.

(i) Company's defined bensfit scheme

Pensioners and deferred pensioners (those who have left the employment of the Company
but have not attained retirement age to quallly as persioners) existing at 30 June 2006 are
eligible for retirement benefits under a defined benefit scheme,

For defined benafit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined wusing the projected
unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the
changes to the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding interest]), is reflected
immediatefy in the statement of financial position witha charge or credit recognised In other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in
ather comprehensive incame i reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be
reclassilied 1o profit or loss, Fast service cost Is recognized In profit of [08% in the period of
a plan amendment, Net interest is calculated by apolying the discount rate at the beginning
ol the peried to the net defined bensfit llability or assel. Defimed benefit costs are
categarised as service costs (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as
gains and losses on curtailments and settlements), net interest expense or income and
remeasurement,

The Company presents the first bwa components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in
the line itemn of pension cost-defined benefit scheme (ncluded In staff costs). Curtailment
gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit asset recognised in the Company's statement of financial position
represents the actual surplus In the Company’s defined berefit plans. Any surplus resulting
from this calculation is imited ko the present value of any economic benefits availabla in the
form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognized at the earlier of when the entity can no
longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognizses any
refated restructuring costs.

(i} Statutory defined contribution pancion schems

The employees and the Company also contribute to the National Social Security Fund, a
mational defined contribution scheme. Centributiors are determined by the country's
slatutes and the Company's confributions are charped to profit or 1088 as incurred.
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3. SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTIMG POLICIES (continwed)

(o}

Lpk

(o)

(ry

(s)

Qperating seoments

The Company's business is onganised by regions (reporting segmenks) comprising Mairabi,
Mount Kenya, Coast and Wask Kenya, Business adménfstration is by geographic reglon as the
Company deals in only supply of electricity, There are no inter-region sales, The Chief Operating
Decizion Maker (CODM) is the Executive Management Committes.

Regions derive their revenues from the diskribution and retail of electricity purchasad in bulk by
the head office. Region assets and labilities comprise those operating assets ang liabilities Mhat
dre directly attributable to the region or can be allocated ta the region on a reasonable basis,

Capital expendilure represents the total cost incurred during the year o acquire assets for the
reglons that are expected to be used during more than ene period (property and equipment).

Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) dats for ordinary shares are presenied in the
financial skatements. Basic EFS is calculated by dividing the profit for the vear attributable to
ordinary sharehelders of the Company by the welghted average number of ordinary shares
oukstanding during the period. Diluted EPS i determined by adjusting the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary shareholders and the welghted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding for the effects of all potentially dilutive ordinary shares, if any.

Diwiclends

Dividends on ordinary shares are charged to reserves in the pardod Inwhich they are declarad,
Proposed dividends are not accrued for until ratified in an Annual General Meeting.

Govemmaent grants

Govermment grants are not recognised until there |s reasonable assurance that the Company
will eamply with the conditions atiaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Governmeant grants are recagnised in profit or loss on a sysbematic basis over the perinds in
which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended
to compensate. Specifically, government granks whose primary condition is thal the Company
shauld purchase, construct or stherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferrad
ravenue in the statement of financial position and transferred to proflt or loss on 2 systematic
and rational basls over the uselul lves of the rewated assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compenszation for expenses or loses alneady incurried
ar for the purpose of giving immedfate financial support to the Company with no future ralated
costs are recognised in profit or loss inthe period in which they become receivatde,

Recharge of costs 1o Rural Elecirification Schame

The Rural Electrification Scheme (RES) was established in 1973 by the Government of Kanya
fallowing an agreement betwesn the Government and East African Power & Lighting Campany
(now The Kenya Power and Lighting Company Ple (KFLC), The Scheme was estabished with the
specific abjective of extending electricity to the rural areas

Recharge of costs to the RES & basad on a formula determimed by the Government of Kenya
following an agréement bebween it and East African Power & Lighting Company Limited, the
predecessor to The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Fic,
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I

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Ccontinued)

(s} Recharge of costs to Rural Electrification Scheme rcontinued)

The power purchase costs recharge is calculated as a proportion of BES electricity unit sales
to gross electricity unit sales. The distribution costs recharge is calculated bassd on 2% and
4% of the total high voltage and low voltage assets respectively In the books of RES 8t the
tlose of the financial year.

Customer service costs recharge is calculated as a proportion of RES meterad customers to
total number of metered customers, Administration costs recharge are calculated based an
the proportion of RES electricity unit sales to gross electricity unit sales,

(£} Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash 3l banks and
on hand and short-term deposits with & maturity of three months or less, which are subject to
an Insignificant risk of changes In value. For the purpose of the statement of cash fiows, cash
and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined abowve, met of
outstanding bank averdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash
managemeant.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

in the process of aoplying the accounting policies adooted by the Company, the Directors make
certain judgements and estimates that may affect the amounts recognised in the financial
statements. Such judgements and estimates are basad on histarical experience and ather factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the cunrent
cireurnstances. However, actual results may differ from those estimates. The judgerments and
estimates are reviewed at each financial reporting date fo ensure that they are still reasonable
under the prevailing circumnstances based on the Information avallable, and any revisions ta such
[udgements and estimates are recognised in the year In which the revision s made.

The effects of COVID-19 have resuttad in certain judgements and estimates being significant In the
current period when they had not been in the past, This is due to the uncertainty introduced by the
effects of the pandemie, such as collectlon risk for customers which would then have an effect an
impairment losses on trade and ofher recejvables,

tal Slgnificant judgements made In applying the Company's accounting policies

The judgements made by the Directars in the process of applying the Company's accounting
policies that have the most significant effect an the amounts recognized in the financial
statements include:

i} Whether It is probabie that future taxable profits will be availanla against which femporary
differences can be utilised;

i) Classification of financial assets: whether the business model in which financial aszets are
held has as its objective the hoiding of such assets to collect contractual cash flows or lo
beth esllect contractual cash flows and sell the assets: and whether the contrectual terms
of financial assets give rise on spacified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and Interest; and whether eradit risk on financial assets has increased
significantly since initlal recagnition
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THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATE MENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUI DGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF EST) WATION LUNCERTAINTY {continued)

{b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The ey assumptions about the future, and other sources of estimation uncertainty that have a
significant risk of rausing material adjustment to the ca rrying amount of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year include;

Deferred propsid revenye

Revenue from prepaid customers is recognised when the customer purchases the tokens, befare
the custemer actually consumes the electricity. The amount of unused tokens tg be adjusted at
¥ear end Is estimated basad on histarical customer trends

Further details on deferred prepaid revenue are disclosed in Note ZBIh},

Impairment lasses on trade and ather receivables

Vihen measuring expected cradit losses (ECLY, the Lompany uses reasonasble and supportable
forward-looking infarmation, which is based on assumptions for the future movemnent of differant
Ecanmmic drivers and how these drivers will affect each other,

Loss given defaull is an estimate af the loss arising on default. it iz based an the difference
between the contractual cash flows due and those that the Company would expect to receive,
taking inte account cash flows from collateral and integral credit en hancements.

Probability of default constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. Probabllity of default is an
estimate of the likelihood of default aver a given time herizon, the calcudation of Wwhich Includes
historical data, assumptions and expectztions of fulure conditions.

Further details on impairment losses an trade receivabies are disclosed in Note 210d},

FProwlsions

The Company faces sxposurs tn claims and other labiities, The claims dnd other llabilities
normally take time to be determined and therefore significant judgement is required in assessing
the likely autcome and the potential liabilities for such matters,

Further details on provisions are disclosed in Mote 39,

Deferred income fax gss50ls
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all unusad tax fosses to the extent that |t is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the [ogses can be utilised. Significant

dre provided In Mote 27,

Pension and ofher past-empiayment bemeffis

The cost of defined bepefit pension plans and other post-employment medical benefits s
determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuationinvaolves making assumptions abaut
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, fulure sElary increases, mortality rates and
future pension Increases. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such astimates are subject
to significant uncertainty. Details of Eha defined benefit asset al 30 June 2021 are provided In
Mote 32,

Useful ives of property and equipment

The Company's management determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation
charges for its property and equipment Management will increase the depreciation charge where
useful fives are less than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-down obsolete
Items of property and equipment that have been abandoned or sold,

Further details on usefud lives of property and equipment are provided in hote 16,
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THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPAMY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS ANDKEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERT AINTY {continued)

4.

(b

Key sources of estimation uncertainty {continued}

Estimating the incremental barrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit In the lease, tharafare, it uses its
incremental borrowing rate ('1BR') to measure lease liabilities, The IBR is the rate of interest that
the Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the
Tunds necessany to abfaim an asset of a similar value to the rght-of-use asset in a similar economic
emvironment.. The 18R theretore reflects what the Company ‘would have to pay'. The Company
estimates the IBR using observabde Inputs (such as markal interest rates). This estimate |5
effective from L January 2019,

Further delsils on the |IBR are disclosed in Notes 3 (h)and 29,

Defermination of the lease term for lease confracts with renewal and terminalion opdicns
(Company as a lesses)

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellatie term of the leasa, together with
any periads coversd by an option to extend the laase if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, ar
any periods covered by an option fo ferminate the lease, if It Is reasonably certain not to be
exercisad,

The Company applies judgement in evaluating whelher it is reasonably certain whether ar nof to
exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that
create an ecoromic incentive for it to exercise either the rerewal or terminztion. After the
commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there s 3 significant ewent or
change in cincumstances that is within its contral that affects its ability to exercise or mot to
exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehald
improvements or significant cusbomisation of the leased asset).

Further detalls on defermination of lease term are disclosed in Mote 3¢h).
Property l2ase classification - Company as lessor

The Company has entered into fibre cptic leases on iks property portfolio. The Company has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditiors of Ehe arrangements, such as the
lease term not conskituting a major part of the economic Ffe of the property portfolio and the
prasent value of the minimum lease payments not amounting to substantially ali of the fair value
of the fibra optic, thet it retains substantially alf the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
thess properties and accounts for the contracts as operating leaszes.

Amortisation of capital contribution

Capital contributlon is the amount contributed by new customers and relates 1o assels such as
cables used in connecting the customer, Management assumes a useful life of five years for capital
contribution assets and therefore amortizing them over S years, An amortisation persod of 5 years
is used after considaring, inter alia, assumptions about the life cycle of the distribution network
wzed to supply electricity to custormers.

Further details on amortisation of capital contribution are disclosed in Note 26
Provision for stow moving inventories

Prowvision for Imventories is based on the aged report obtained from the system. This is also
determined through physical verification of the inventories during stock counts and also based on
experience and the usage of the products.

Further details on provisions for slow moving inventories are disclosed in Note 20,
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continuad)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

&.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

IrI-F{:rrna_tinn about the Company's sxposure bo risks, its objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing such risks, as well as quantitative disclosure, is discussed in this Note, The
management of capital is also discussed,

The Company has an integrated risk management framework. The Company's approach to risk
management 15 based on risk governance structures, risk management palicies, risk [dentification,
measurement and reporting. Three types of risks are reported as part of the risk profile, namely
operational, strategic and business continuity risks.

For the Company, a strategic risk is a significant unexpected or unpradictable change or outcome
beyond what was factored Inta the arganisation's strategy and business model which cowid have an
impact on the Company’s performance,

Business continulty risks are those events, hazards, variances and opportunities which could
Influence the continuity of the Company.

One of the key risks for the Kenva Power and Lighting Company Pic, Identified both under the
operational and strateqgic risk categories, Is linancial sustainability of the Company. The financial
risks, as defined by IFRS 7. and the management thereof, form part of this key risk area,

The Board of Directars has defegated the management of the Companywide risk fo the Flnance and
Risk Commitkee. One of the committee's responsibilithes is to review risk management strategies in
order to ensure business continuity and survival, Most of the financial risks arising from financlal
Instruments are managed in the centralised finance function of the Cempany.

The Company's exposure to risk, its objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the
methods used {o measure it have been consistently applied in the vears presented, unless othersise
stalbed.

The Company has exposure (o the following risks as a result of its Fnancial Ins{ruments:
(81 Credi risk

The Company has exposura to credit rigk, which is the risk that & counter party will be unabie
to pay amounts in full when due, Credit risk mainly arises from electricity and other receivables,
shor-term deposits and bank balances,

Counterparty risk is the risk that a counterparty is unahbe bo meet Its financilal and/ar
contractual eblipations during the period of a transaction. Dafivery or settlement rizkis the risk
that caunterparty does not deliver on its contractual commitment on maturity date dncluding
the settlement of money and delivery of securities).

Credit nisk arising from short=term deposits and bank balances is low because the counber
parties are financial institutions with high credit ratings. Bank balances and bank deposits are
thus low credlt risk assets.

Management assesses the credit quality of each counterparty, taking inte account Its financial
position, past experiences and other factors, Individual risk limits are set based on internal
ratings in accordance with limits set by management. The utilisation of credit limits is regularly
maonitored,

The tables below detail the credit quality of the Company's financial assets as well as the
CIJI'HFIIEI'I}I"S maximem exposure (o Credit risk by credit risk rating grade:
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

G, FINANCIAL RISK AMD CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(ay Credgit risk (continwad)

Motes Gross carrying Loss Met
amaunk allewansce amount
30 Jume 2021 Shs'Q00 Shs"DO0D She'00D
Eleciricity recefvables Z1{h3 29 668, 163 (15,880,115} 13, 7RE 048
Prepaid fixed charge receivahle 2052279 (2652279 =
Cither receivables J6,.528, 689 {3.352.123 21,176,566
Short-term deposits £2ia) 456,784 (6, T24) 450,060
Bank balances 22(b} 5,985,691 (39688 _5.546.003
64301606 (23,930,929 40970677

30 June 2020
Electricity receivables 21h 27,399,426 (15,495.9200 11,903,506
Prepaid fixed charge receivable 2 (k) 2,726,096 (2, T26,088) .
Cither receivables 25,799,315 (5,237.667) 20,561,658
Short-term deposits Z2(a) 449, 260 (6,515 442,741
Bank balances 22¢h) 3 A58 %68 (1T.67T1) 3440697
22,832,460 (234838630 36348602

The customers under the fully performing category are paving their dehts,

The loss allowance represents the debt that is fully provided for in line with the expected credit
loss model.

Trade receivablos

An impairment analysis Is performed at each reporting date wsing & provision matrix te measure
expecled credit losses. The provision rates are based on days past due for various customer
segments with similar loss patterns. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date
using a provision matrix to measure expected credif losses.

The provision rates are based on days past due for various customer segments with simiar loss
patterns. The calcuiation refiects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and
reasonzble and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past avents,
current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Sat out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the Company's electrickty
receivables and other recelvables using a provision matrix:

Total exposure at 30 June

O30 31-90 29 2021

Shs"000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000

Electricity receivables 11,739,564 3,584 968 14,543 &£31 20 668 163
Prepaid fixed charge

receivable . . 2,652,279 2,652,279

Qther receivables 6,245,745 684,180 19,598, TG4 26,528 689

Short term deposits A&6, TH . - 466, THL

Bank balances 5 5B5,691 x - _ 5,585,691

Total 24,037,784 4069148 36794674 64,901,606



THE KENYA BOWER AMD LIGHT®G COMPANY PLC
MNOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.  FINAKMCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MAMAGEMENT {(continued)

(2} Credit sk (continued)
Tetal expasure at 30 June (continued)

0-30 3190 >0 2020
Shs'0D0D She’000 She'O0nh Shs "0O0
Electricity receivables 9,484,601 3,622,007 14202728 273994256
Prepaid fixed change
receivables - . 2,726,096 2,126,086
Other recelvables T.820,450 3,145,784 14,832,081 25,799,315
Shart term depesits 449 260 = = 449 250
Bank balances 3,458 368 - 3,458,368
Total 2L212.679 B£I68.881 31850005  SO.B32.465
Total impairment at 30 June
0-30 3190 >80 2021
Shs' (00 Shs'DO0 Shs'000 Shs D00
Electricity receivables 555,405 1494080 15789750 15,880,115
Prepald fixed charge
receivables - " 2,652,279 £.658 279
Dthoer recelvables 1,296,278 552 459 3.503.43& 5,352,123
Shiort term deposiks 6,724 . . 6,724
Bank batances 35,688 - 39,688
Total L938.045 2047419 19945465 23.930.929
0-30 3190 290 2020
Shs'Dag Sha 300 Ehs'O00 Zhs'000
Electricity recplvahles Ba4 870 1,875 209 13,377 A9 15 445 920
Prepaid fixed charge
receivables - - 2. 726,096 2,726,006
Dther receivables 1,600,477 643,998 2,993,182 5,237,657
Shorf term depaosits 65149 . - 8.51%
Bank balances 17671 . e i - T
Total 2.169 487 2.217.207 12097169 23,483 883
Expected credit loss rate at; £ 30 days X1-90 days >80 days
30 June 2021 5% 4% o5%
a0 Jung 2020 B A4% DA%



THE KENY A POWER AMD LIGHTIMNG COMPAMY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cantinuad)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.

FINAMCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MAMAGEMENT (continued)

(2l Credit rlsk {continued)

Management of cradit risk
Financial instruments are managed by the finance and commercial services functions.
Managemeant of electriciiy receivalies

The Company supplias electricity to customers in its licensed areas of supply. & largs proportion
comprises small commercial and domestic custornars who settle thelr accounts within twenty-one
days after receipt of the bill, The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced by the individual
characterstics of each custormes,

In monitoring credit risk, customers are grouped according to thelr credit charactenstics, including
whether they are large, small or domestic electricity users, profile, security (deposits and
guaranteesyheld and payment history.

The main classas af electricity receivables ara industrial, government miniskries, local avthorities,
parastatals, commerzial and domestic customers, Electricity supply agreements are enterad into
with all customers. All customers are reguired o deposit an amount equivatent to bwo times their
monthly consumption baing security In the form of a cash deposit depending on the load supplied,
subject to a8 minimum of two thousand five hundred shillings, Industrial and large commercial
customers have the option of providing & bank guarantee in fieu of a cash deposit. Payment s
enforced by way of disconnection of the supply if Dills are not paid within twenty-one days after
billing. Mo interest i= charged on balances in arrears.

The Company has well-established credit contred procedures thal monlter achivity on customer
accounts and allow for remedial action should the customer not comply with payment terms. These
procedures include the issue of a notice for disconnection of supply, an Internal collection process:
follow up of the customer by telephone or in person, negotiations of mutually acceptable payment
arrangemeants and letters of demand. Mon-payment will result in disconnection of supply and the
account’s closure If the disconnection Is done and there is ne payment within three months, The legal
coliection precess is pursued theresfter, The decision to impair overdue amounts is assessed on Lhe
protability of recovery kased on the customer's credit risk profile.

Progress on the collection process is reviewed on a reqular basis and if it is evident that the amount
will not be recovered, it is recommended for write-off in terms of the Company's policy. The process
of recovery continues unless it s confirmed that there is no prospect of recovery or the costs of such
actien will excesd the benefits to be derived. Amaunts written off are determined after taking into
account the value of the security held.

The Company evaluales the concentration of risk with respect to electncity recelvables as low, as its
customers are located im all regions in Kenya and eleckricity is supplied to different ciasses of
customers inchuding individual households, private industries, companies and Government
institutiors. The tofal cumulative provision for impairment of electricify receivables at 30 June 2021
was shs 15,880 millisn {2020: Shs 15,496 million).

The Company continues toinstall prepaid and automatic meters 25 strategies to mimimese the risk of
nof-caliection. In addition, the follawing Strabegies ars currently in gperatlon and are largesy
successful imother high-risk areas of non-paying customers, These include;

disconnections

increased internal debl management capacity

use of dapl collectors

focus on early identification and letters of demand higher security deposlis



THE KEMY A POWER AMD LIGHTING COMPAMY PLC
MOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS feontinuad)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2021

. FINAMCIAL RISK AMD CAPITAL MAMAGEMENT {continued)

(b3

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will nof hawe sufficient financial resources to meet its
aébligations whan they fall gue- or will have to do so at elcessive cost, This rsk can arise Trom
misrmakches in the timing of cash flows from revenus and capital and operational cutflows,

The cbjective of the Company's liguidity management is bo ensure that all foreseeable operational,
capital expansion and loan commitment expenditure can be met under both normal and stressed
conditions. The Company has adepted an overall balance sheet approach, which consolidates all
sources and uses of liguicity, while aiming to maintain a balance between liqudity, profitability and
interest rate consigerations.

The Company’s Houidity management process includes:

=  projecting cash flows and considering the cash reguired by the Company and optimising the shaort-
term requirements as well as the long-term funding;

manitaring statement of finencial pesition lguidity ratios;

maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adeguate back-up facillties;

managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities; and

mairtaining liquidity contingency plans,
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPAMNY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

&,

FiMARCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MAMNSGEMENT {continusd?
[z} Market risk

Market risk is the risk Lhat the fair value or future cash Tlow of financial instruments will
Nuctuate because of changes in foreign exchanges rates, commodity prices and inkerest rates.
The omective of market risk maragement poicy 15 Lo protect and enkance the statement of
financizl position and statement of comprehensive income by managing and controliing
market risk exposures within acceptable parameters and to optimise he funding of business
operations and facliltate capital expansion. The Company s expesed to the follpwing risks;

(i}  Cufrency risk

Currency risk arises primarily from purchasing imported goods and services directly from
overseas of indirectly via local suppliers and forelgn borrawings, The Company is exposed
te foreign exchange risk arising from future commercial transactions and recognised
assets and liabllities that are derominated In & currgncy other than the Fuenctional
Currency of the Company.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the
respective foreign currency/Shs exchange rate, with all other variables hedd constant. on
the Company's lassfprolit before income tax {due to changes in the fair value of manetary
assets and liabilities).

Currency Appreciation/  Effect on profiti{loss) Effect on
rdepraciation) of before tax soquity
exchange rate Shs million Shs million
Year 2021
Uss +/-1% +-925 +/-648
Eura +/-3% +/- 558 +/- 391
Year 2020
uss +{-2% +{-2,017 +{1.412
Euro +-2% +/-330 +- 231

Managemaent of currency risk

Exposure due to forsign currency risk Is managed by recowvering from customers the
realised fluctuations in the exchange rates not factored in the retail tariffs.,

iy Commaodity or price risk
Commodity or price risk arises from the fuel that s used for fhe generation of elsctricity,

Exposure due to commaodity risk s maraged Dy passing the cost of fuel used Ingeneration
Lo customers, In addition, the Company has well=-estatizhed credit contrd procedureas
that monitor activity on customer accounts and low for remedial action should the
customer not comply with payment ferms. These procedures include the issue of a nolice
of disconnection of supply, an internal collection process; follow up of the customer by
telephone or in person, negotiations of mutually acceptable payment arrangaments and
letters of demand. Non-payment will result in disconnection of supply and the customer's
account being closed. The legal collection process is pursued theraafler,

The decision to impair overdue amounts is assessed on the probability of recovery based
on tha customer's cradit risk profile.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continusd)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUMNE 2021

6.

FINAMCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT {continued})

() Market risk Coontinued)

(i) Inferest rate risk

Interest rabe risk is the risk that the Company's financial condifion may be adversely
affected as a result of changes in interest rate levels. The Company's interast rate risk
arises from short-term borrowings. Borrowings Issued at varlable rates expose the
Company Lo cash fiow interest rate risk. Long-term borrowings issued at fixed rales expose
the Company to fair value interest rate risk,

The Interest rate risk exposure arlses malnly from interest rate movements on tha
Campany’s borrowmgs,

Managemenl of inferest rate risk

To manage the interest rate risk, the Compoany monitors the changes in interas! rates in the
currencies inwhich koans and borrowings are denominated. Additionally, the Company manages
Its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and
barrowings. Based on the various scenarios, the Company also manages its fair value interest
rate risk by using floating -te- fized Interest rate swaps, where applicable.

Sensitivity analysiz

The Company analyses its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis by conducting a sensitivity
analysis. This invalves determining the mpact on profit or loss of defined rate shifts. The
sensitivity analysis for interast rate risk assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign
gxchampe rates, remain constant. The calculation excludes borrowing costs capitalised in Eerms
of the Company's accounting policy. The analysis has been performed on the same basis as the

priar year,

The following table demaonstrates the sensitivity to & reasonably possible change in interest
rates on loans and borrowings. With all other variables held constant, the Company's prafit
before tax Is affecied through the Impact on fleating rate borrowings, as follows:

Change in interest  Effect on profit/(less) bofore Effect on
rate tax aguity
Shis' Q00 Shs' Q00
2021

1% 1.010.507 LU L3RS

2020 =
1% 1057751 140426
5% 2,288,754 008,128

The assumed movement in Ipterest rate & based on the currently observable market
enviranment,



THE KENYA POWER AMD LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS {continued)
FOR THE ¥YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2021

&,

FINAMCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MAMAGEMENT {continued}

(d} Capital management

Capital managed by the Compary is the equity attributable to the equity holders. The primary
ebjective of the Company’s capital management is fo ensure that it maintains healthy capital
ratios In order to support its business and maximise shareholder value,

The Company manages |ts capital structure and makes adjustments to It in light of changes
in etonomic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may sdjust
the dividend payment to sharenolders or [ssue new shares. No changes were made n the
objectives, policies or processes during the years ended 30 June 2021 and 30 June 2020,

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio. This ratio & calculabed a4 nel debl divided
by caploal, Met debt is calculated as total of inberest-bearing loans and borrowings, less cash
and cash equivalents.

2021 2020

Shs' milfion Shs' million

Inferest-bearing loans and borrowings (Mote 35 (i) 110,585 118,733
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 35 (b)) _ (6,007 {3.884)
Met debt 104,578 114.849
Equity _ar]174 _ 54,896
Gearing ratlo —LE3% —209%

Inorder ta achieve this averall objective, the Company's capital management, among othear
things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached te the Interest-bearing loans
and sorrowings that deflne capltal strecture requirements. Breaches in meeting the financal
covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. Further
infarmation on compliance of deht covenants is disclosed in Mote 30 (d).

Mo changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during
the years ended 30 Jung 2021 and 30 June 2020,

(o) Fair values of financial assels and Fahdities

The management assessed that the falr values of the Company's finencial instruments
approximate their carrying amounis.

Falr value hlerarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of
financial instruments by vafuation technigue.

Level 1: guoted {unadjusted) prices in active markets tor identical assets or Babilities;

Level 2: other technigues for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded
falr vatue are obsarvable, elther directly or ingirectiy;

Level 3: technigues which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value
that 2re not based on cbservable markel dala.

tone of the finandal instruments is carried at fair value,
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THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLE
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2021

7.

REVENUE

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers requires disclosure to reflect the nature,
timing, amount and uncertainty of [ts revenue within its disclosure requirements, The Company
nas determined that the disaggregation using the below segments and the nature of revenue:

B appropriate for its circumstances,

(g Revenue from contracts with customers

Efectricity sales®

« |Post-pald

« Pregaid
Foreign exchange adjustment
Fugl cost charge

*All electricity sales are recognised at point in time.

(B} Other incomea

Amortisation of capital contribution (Nate 26}
Miscellaneous sales

Flore optic leasss

Transmission line maintenance revenue
Racovery from Last Mile cuslonmers
Reconnection charges

Rent

S0

2021
Shs'000

105,348,505
20,578, 33%
6,333,065

_L1.BS9.696
144,119,605

2021
She'000

4, Te9. 069
744,788
643,021

15,023
223,473
552,514

28,204

045,092

2020
Shs'Q00

98,354,629
17,817,855
923,648
_18,162470

123258602

2020
Shs 000

5,517,821
727,741
524,407

58,058
211,892
£32,393

95,175
LAAT.487



THE KENYA POWER AMD LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

8. COST OF SALES

(a)

Non-fuel costs (B (a)}
Foreign exchange costs
Fuel costs (8 (o))

Maon-fuel costs

The basic power purchase costs according to source/ power producer were as follows:

KenGen®

Lake Turkana Wind Fower

OrPower 4 Inc.

Rabal Power Limited

Triumph Power Genarating Company Limited
Tsavo Power Company Limited

Thika Power Limited

Gulf Powear Limited

Uganda Electricity Transmission Company Limibed
tberafrica Power (E.A.} Company Limited
Kipeto Energy Ple

Garissa Solar Power Plant

Regen-Terem

Metumi Power Plant

Ethiogia Electric Utility

Gura

Fower Technalogy Solutlons Limied
Sefenkel Solar Famm

Chania Power Limited

Hydro Project Services Peters

Eiojoule Kenya Limited

Imenti Tea Factory

Strathmore University

Mumias Sugar Company

Tanzania Elsctric Supply Company Limited

Less;
Foralgn exchange surcharge
Recharged to RES

ezl 2020

Shs 000 Shs' 000
76,037,298 74,445 008
6,598,524 1,993,882
11,184,192 11,060,502
94,220,014 87,499,392
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
41,142,194 41,017,077
17,337,239 12,241,957
11,895,495 12,462,373
2,848,796 2,626,167
2,621,272 2,403,840
2,478,619 2,320,006
2,394,759 2,076,340
2,207,283 1,949,688
2,095,162 1,923,341
1,765,089 1,929,822
1,137,599 .
515,181 535,624
223,630 311,883
118,221 -
108,912 35,847
97,832 L77.082
19,221 18,361
14,473 -
10,535 12,318
4,098 -
3,599 3,105
2,741 6,668
1,185 7,602

. 21,931

3

89,143,515 B2,081,03%
{5,998,524) {1,993,882)
15,107, 653) (5,642,145)
T6.037.208 14.445.008

KenGen*- included in Non-fuel costs for KenGen are Capacity charges totalling to Shs 26,883
milllon {2020: Shs 25,590 million), Steam charges tofalling 5,226 million (2020: 5,554
milliond, Enargy charges tatalling Shs 7,771 million (2020: Shs 8,761 million} and foregn
exchange costs totalling She 1,262 milllon (2020 5hs 1,112 milllon),
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS rcontinued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

8. COST OF SALES (continued)

{3 Fuel costs

KenGen

Fabai Power Limited

Off grid power stations

Thilka Power Limited

Tsavp Fower Company Limited

Iberafrica Power (E.A ) Company Limited
Gulfl Power Limited

Triumph Power Generating Company Limited

Less:
Recharged to RES

2021
Ehs'000

3,662 Q0§
2,388 223
2,297,744
1.024.007
1,604 T04
S04 B68
234,349
241,953

12,006,844
(B22.652)

2020
Shs'000

4,145,435
2,191,772
2,114,909
654,770
1,656,985
682,433
£38,318
_ 192 287

11,B76209
_(816.407)

iL184.19¢ 11060502

The fuel cost is a pass though cost. Ouring the year a recovery of Shs 11,880 million

L20200 5hs 16,162 millica) was made.

{ch Units purchased

Analysis of interconnected power purchases by utility seurce in glgawatt-hours (GWh) is as

lolfows:

HenGen

Lake Turkana Wind Power
CrPower 4 Inc

Rabai Power Limited

Uganda Electricity Transmission Company Limited

Tsavo Power Compady LI

Thika Power Lfrm"rtﬂejl:l kil

Kipeto Energy Pic

Garissa Solar Power Blant

Off grid power stations

Iberafrica Power (E.A.) Company Limited
Triumph Power Generating Company Limited
Regen-Terem

Gulf Power Liméted

Metumi Power Plant

Garra

Ethiopia Electric Usility

Power Technology Solutions Limited
Chania Power Limited

Selenkel Solar Farm

Others

Imenti Tea Factory

Less:
Recharged to RES

52

2021
GWh

8,443
1,559

281
266
192
183

o3
88
B
65
45
22
22
21
14
11

R N |

12,101
(B26)
11.275

2020
GWh

8,237
1,238
1,076
252
156
152
50

21
L=
55
1%
32
18

21

i 1 HRim

= |

11,462
_(768)
A0.674



THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTIMNG COMPANY PLC
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

8.

CO5T OF 3ALES {continued)

Types of interconnected power sources;
Andlysis of interconnected power purchasas by utility source in gigawatt-hours (GWh) is as follows:

2021 2020
h GWh
Geathermal 5,034 53,352
Hydro 4,142 3,623
wWind 1,700 1,284
Thermal 947 BE2
Met imporks 197 160
Othars BB - -
12,101 11 462

Less:
Fecharged to RES _(B2&) _IFRa)
AL.275 10.674

The Company transmits excess units generated by Aggreke Limited to Ugamda Electricity
Transmission Company Limiked (UETCL) and Tanzamia Electricity Supply Company Limited
(TAMESCO), whereas UETCL and TANESCO transmit back their excess power to the Company at the
same charge rate as that billed to them, The two transactions have been effected inthe accounis {o
give the net quantity.

HET OPERATING EXPENIES
{a) MWetwork management

2021 2020
She"0D0 Zh='000
Salaries and wages 4,713,531 4,837,679
Depreciation of property and equlpment 5,012,890 5,244,767
Impairment [a55 on WIP 205,561 -
Wheeling charges - Ketraco® 2,668,667 2,668,667
Loss on disposal of fised assets T le9 956,068
Consumable goods 216 807 1,257,122
Staf! welfare 204,598 80,136
Transport and traveling (181,753 (861,122
Ofice expenses 11B 1,528
Other costs 813,451 Te0,245
Net racharge of distribution and transmission costs 1o
RES {4.193,65T) 330
10,237,382 11 118T.

* These are fees levied by Ketraco for the use of their fransmission lines to transport electricity
from the generators. The amount iz determined by EPRA.

53



THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (contlnued)
FORTHE YEAR EMDED 30 JUME 2021

D, MET OPERATING EXPENSES {continued)

by Commercial services

Lo

Salarles and wages

Depreclation of property and equipment
Advertising and public relations

Staff wolfars

Transport and travelling

Consumabla goods

Office expenses

Other cosis

Met recharge of customer service costs to RES

Administration

Salarfes and wages

Depreciation of property and equipment

Staff welfare

Depreciation- ROU asset (Mote 190

Amorkisation of intangible assets (Notes 18, 3% {3
Amortisation of operating lease prepayvment (Motes 17,35 @0
Repairs and maintenance

Security and survelllance

Transpert and traveling

Oiffice sxpenses

Other fingnclal expenses”

Licenses

Insurance

Public relations

Company electricity experses

Training expenses and ConsUMEr seryvices

Other consumatde goods

(Decrease)/increase in leave obfgation (Mote 33 {a
increase in gratuity and leave allowance provisions (Note 33
(b)) and Mote 33 {ch

Consultancy fees

Direckors” emoluments

AudiEors remunesation

Other Directors’ Bxpensss

Allowance for Inventaries (Mate 203

Expense ralating to leases of low-value assets (Hote 195
Othar cosfs™®

Retirement beneflt plan debits (Note 32)

Recharge of administraticn costs to RES***

2021 2020
Shs'000 She'00o
4,044,577 4,424,060
3,992 848 4,253,780
28 131,560

115,406 29,863
52,795 286,658
2523 15,182
132 12, 7ad
65,202 17,542
{2.481,707 (2,511,988}
2765298 6659415
7,955,769 8,229,108
7,734,247 6,637,343
1,178,309 1,538,253
331,808 285,237
1,151.128 1.222.635
25,728 25,731
1,270,808 1,709,301
845,826 859,931
261,723 657,024
114,019 140,739
1,188,799 376,218
235,303 7.710
279,807 262,782
46,497 31,788
181,750 154,458
46,939 137,585
163,240 135,890
(167,351) 53,892
215, 508 227,978
33,375 43,345
30,822 31,094
22,319 21,400
16,1986 21,250
(188,853) 3,654,490
15,903 16,870
1,452,405 1,363,789
___lar. 705 48,269
24,607,732 28,094,221
{1,103.8377  (1,305,612)

*0Other financial expenses mainly relate 1o bank charges, excise duty on financial services and
exchange differences arising from forelgn denominated transactions.

“*Ofher costs mainly relate to prepald wendor commission, fax penalties., wayleaves,
representation, AGM costs, loca authority taxes, utilities and contracted services which includes

cleaning, service maintenance contracts among others.

==+ Recharges bo RES relate to operating costs apportioned to RES based on the predetermined

formute developed by the Government of Kenya.
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THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

=

10

MET OPERATIMNG EXPENSES (continued)

{d) Expected cradit fosses on fimancial assets 2021
sns'0oon
Provizion for electricity debtors (Mote 2 14d)) 308,349
Provision for other receivables, bank deposits and bank
balances and guarantees 119,658
Writaback of provisions for prepaid fized charge (T3.B17)
Imperial Bank deposits write-hack** J
increase in expected credit losses _aba 190

2020
Sns000

3,157,788
188,645
(78,T48)

2007687

** & Tull provigion of Shs 322 milllon was made in the year ended 30 June 2016 for amount
deposited with Imperizl Bank Limited. Mo reCovery was made in the year 2021 (2020; Mil).

Impenal Bank was placed under raceivarship in 2015,

EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS
2021
Shs 000
Salaries and wages 16,980,976
Recharge of recurrent expenditure to capital jobs* 01,169,032
M55F employer contributions 24,572
Pension costs - defined contribution 877361
Salaries and wages 16,713,877
Pension credit - defined benefit scheme (Note 32) 107,705
1,821,582
{Decreased/increase in leave pay provision {Mobe 33 {ai) t167,351)
Increase in gratuity and leave allowance provisions (Mote 33 (b)
and Mote 33 {c} EAT5,508
16,329,733

* Recharge of recurrent expenditure to capital jobs relates to the labour and
incurred by staff on capital jobs,

2020
3hs'000

17,577,452
(1,091,611)
25,502
231235
17,442,578
48,269
17,490,847
53,892

— 227,978

AL fle 11

bransport costs

MET FINANCE COSTS
2021 2020
{23 Finance incom= Shs"DO0 She'000
Interast income on bank and ather depasits (Mete 35 (g 162862 123188
() Fimance costs
Interest incurred on:
= Loans {5 B42 B18) {5,509,201)
= Bank overdrafts (490,715) {1,323.654)
= Lease liabilities (MNote 290 (145 4697 (152,489)
Unrealised lorsign exchange differenceés on loans® (1.682612) 13,531,264)
Interest on late pavment of iInvoices (TT3,3300 {707,308}
Time valse of money of RES recaeivable (Mote 2L 001 {113,2500 1291,585)
Dividends on cumulative preference shares {1.930% £1,9300

* Fimance costs Include unreallsed forelgn exchange losses Shs 1,683 million (2020: She
3.531 million) arising from the depreciation of the Shilling against the USD and EURO in which

some of the lsans are denominated in.
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THE KEMY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

12.

13,

EXPEMSES BY NATURE

The profit before income taxis arrived 2t after chargingXcrediting):

Employes banaefits (Mote 107

Depreciation of property and equipment (Mote 163
Impairment foss on WIP (Naote 16}

Finance costs (Mote 1163

Expected credit losses on financial assets (Note 2 {d))®
Amortisation of intangible assets (Mobe 18}

Loss on disposal of property and equipment (Mote 35 {2])
Loss on retirement of right of use {(ROU) assets (Note 35 ()
Movement in leave provision (Noke 33 {al)

Movement im gratuity and leave allowance provision (Mote
33 (byand Note 33 @c D

Amorfisation of leasehold land (Mote 17)

Directors” emoluments:

- Fees (Nobe 36 ¢ (i)

= Dther Qdote 36 ¢ i)

Other Directors' expenses

Auditor's remuneration (Hobe S (C))

Movement in provision for inventories (Maote 200
Retirement benefit debit (Mote 323

{a) INCOME TAX EXFENSE/CREDIT)

Statement of profit or loss

Income tax:

Current income tax (Mote 13 ()

Deferred income tax:

Adjustment in respect of deferred tax for previous year
(Mote 273

Movement for the vear (Note 27)

Tax chargefcredth

2021
She"000

16,925,739
16,709,779
203,561
9,050,124
354,190
1,151,128
(T73,805)
(3,364)
(167,351)

275,508
25,728

4,800
26,022
16,198
22,319

(188,853)

— 107,703

121,524

350

2020
Shs 000

R
16,335,890

12,477,428
3,267,687
1,222,635

956,058

53.892

227,978
259,731

4,800
ob,294
14,756
21,400

3,654,490

— 48,263

61,871

3,192



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {rontinued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

13.

14.

15.

(B RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT)

Reconciliation of the income tax expense/credit) and the accounting profit/{loss) muttiplied by
the stabutory income tax rate for 2020 and 2021:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Ehe' 00
Profit#/{loss) before income Lax 8,197 656 (7., 042,0147
Tax calculated ot the statutery income tax rate of 27.5%
{2020: 25%) 2.254, 3585 (1,780,504
Tax effect of adiustments on lazable ncoms:
Expenses nat deductible for fax purposes 129,276 136,501
Effect of tax rate changes (Mote 27) 4,323,887 (4,482,321
Prior wear under provision for deferred tax (Mobe 27) 50 3. 79
Income tax expenseficradit) E.T0T 968 L6, 1025320

(c] CURRENT IMCOME TaX RECOVERABLE

At start of vear 06,271 71,108
Tax paid T4, 74T BT.034
Tax charge (Mote 13 (a)) _(1£1.584) _{61.671)
At end of year —22,4294 26271

EARNINGS FER SHARE

The calculation of basic and dilsted earnings per share |= based on continuing operations attributable
to the ardinary equity holders of the Company. There were no discontinued operations during the year,
There were no pobentially dilutive ordinary shares as at 30 June 2021 and 2020, Diluted sarnings per
share is therefore the same as basic earnings per share.

The earnings and weighted average number of crdinary shares wsed in the calculation of basic and
ditubed sarpings per share are a5 follows:

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'00D
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to owners of the Company 1,48% 688 (939,482

The total number of shares and the weighiad average number of sharas lor the purpose ol cafculating
Ehe basic and diuted earmngs are as Tollows,

2021 2020

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of
basic and diluted earnings per share 1951 467,045 1,951 467,045

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit atiributable to owners of the Company by the
number of ordinary shares.

2021 2020
Basic eamings per share (Shs) 0.7a (0485
Diluted sarnings per share (Shs) .76 (048

DIVIDENDS PER SHARE

Proposed dividends are sccrued aftar they have been ratified at an Annual General Meating. At the
Annual General Meeting to be held before 30 November 2021, the Directors will nob recommend
payment of dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2021 (2020: Shs Mil).

There was ne interim dividend paid in the year {2020: Shs Nil.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1r.

18,

19.

LEASEHOLD LAND

Cost
AL abart of year
Lispozal

At end of vear

Amortisatlon

at start of year
Charge for the year
Charge on disposals

At end af vear
Met book value
INTAMGIELE ASSETS

Cost

AL start of year
Additions
Disposal

Al end of year

Armortisatian

Al start of yvear
Charge for the year
Charge on dispasals

At end of year
Met boak value
RIGHT-OF-LISE (ROW) ASSET

Cost

Bafance on adoption of IFRS 16
At start of vear

Additions

Retirements

At end of yvear
Depreciation

Al start of year
Charge for the year
Charge on retirements
At end of year

Met book walue

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
765,900 978,409
- (212,509
165,900 765,900
{98,885) {95, 283)
{25,728 {25,731}
- 22,128
{124,614 (3B8.886)
541,286 557,014
7,836,854 T.702, 728
250,818 112,111
—— _ {37.985)
_B.087.672 7.836,8
(5,456,115} (4,271,465)
1,151,128} {1,222,635)
- 317,985
(6,607,243) (5,456.115)
L.480.429 2,380,739
. 1,303 412
1,479,867 -
223,501 176,458
_ 50,3213 -
1,653,047 1479867
(285,237} -
(331 B0B) (285,237
46,957 -
S7T0.0 (285237
1082359 1,194,630



THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMTS {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

19.

20

RIGHT-0F-USE (ROUY ASSET (continuad)

As a lessee, the Company leases spaces for sub-stations, offices and banking halls, depots,
stores and IT equipment ameng others. The Company also has certain leases of office equipment
with low value. The Company applies the "lease of low-value assets’ recognition exemptions for

these laases.

The tollowing are the amounts recognized in prafit or Ioss:

Depreciation expense of right-0T-use assets (Mobe I {C)
Interest expense on lease liabllities (Kote 29
Expense relating to leases of low-value assels (Nole I (o))

2021
5hs 000

331,608
145,469
_15,903

453,180

2020
3ns 0O

285,237
152 489
_ L5870

A54,586

The Company had total cash outflows for loases of Shs 483,178,000 im 2021 (2020: Shs
400,530,000 The Company also had non-cash additions to right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities of Shs 223 801,000 In 2021 (2020: Shs 176,455 0000, The future cash owtflows
ralating to leases that have not vek commenced are disclosed in Mote 40,

INVEMTORIES

Gereral shores
Transformers
Conductors and cables
Metering accessories
Poles

Fuef and oil

Motor wehicle sparas
Englneering spares

Provision for impairment

hMovements in the provisions for inventories wers as follows:

&b start of year
Wrile off
Write back/(additional provision) (Mote € (ch™

At end of year

61

2021
Shs'D0D
4,194, 456
2,131,626
2,405,342
12,466
493,204

2T1.669
100,312

12855
9,621,744
(3.7¢5,978)

2.895,766

{3.914,831)
168,853
A.I23.275)

2020
Shs'000

4,167,240
1,658,087
2,192,433
30,156
292 557
289,065
103,848
12 B14

8,746,203
(3.914.831)

4831378

(260,341)
(3.654,490)
(2.214.831)



THE KENYA POWER AMD LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2021

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

tay Nan-current - Trade and other receivables

(b

Prepayments-loan arigination lea"

2021
Shs'000

124,965

2020
Shs"000

1.010.805

*This relabes to arrangement costs charged upfront on long term foans extended oy Standard
Chartered Bank, NCBA Kanya Bank Plc and Rand Merchant Bank, The fee 15 amortised over the

ferurs of the kans,

Current - Trade and cther receivables

Electricity receivables {Mote 21{c)}

Receivable from Government of Kenya-RBES fecurrent
losses****** (hpte 36 (B LK

HES -intercompany (Note 35 {83 (i)

Prepayments-loan origination fes

Receivable from Government of Kenya®**= {Mate 36 (b}
(i} and Note 37)

VAT recoverable (Mate 36 (b i)

Due Trorm KETRACO**

Staff receivables

Stima loan deferred payment customers *

Rural Electrification Authority current account {Mote 36
(B Gl

GPOBA prepaid debtors®**

KEMP IDA& grant

I:I'th?r EEEEE

Gross trade and other receivables

Provision for credit [osses (Maote Z10d))
Impairment of RES receivablg*®* ===

Met trade and other receivables

Movement in impairment of RES receivabila iz a= follows:

Al start of year
Increase during year (Moke 11 (bl

Al end af yvear

Trade and other receivables are non - interest bearing.

2021
Shs"000

29,668,163

18,738,621
1,556, TED
228,476

8,549
B51,028
1,593,572
751,476
218,219

248,56
1

o

B.5
7.0

=

_B,636,61

62,507,075

(23,884,517}
(232,795}

L0082, 703

B26,545
113,250

A2 L35

2020
Shs"000

27,399,426
16,563,693
227,351
559,560
812,445
1,575,156
784,323
214,733
248,564

53,195
51,435

2,603,281
58,101,223

(23,452,673
{826, 345)

24,815,005

574,260
251,585

B8040

* Deferred payment customers balances represent debts outstanding under the Siima Loan
Revolving Fund Programme which was established in 2010 to facilitate credit access to the low-
income segments of the market Tor the purpose of electricity conmection. It is funded by Agence

Francaise de Devetopment (AFD).

** This represents amounts dus from Ketraco for kacal costs incurred in the construction of
Sondu Miriu transmigsion and distribution line and repayments in relakion fo 0. 75% Japan Bank
far International Corporation loan that was transferred to Ketraco in 2018 upon signing of the

Novation agresment.



THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLLC
HNOTES T THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2021

21, TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continuead)

(b}

(cy

Current - Trade and other recelvables {continuad)

**"GPOBA prepaid debtors relate to the Global Partnership on Dutput Based Assistance (GPOBA)
project for customers with prepaid meters. This project aims to provide safe, legal and affordable
electricity 1o informal settlements. In 2015, the Company entered into an arrangement with the
Workd Bank's Internationzl Development Association (DAY, which acts as an administrator of
GPOBA. Under the agreement, the Company pre-invests its own resources to provide electricity
to informal settlerents after which IDA reimburses the Company for every connection done
under this project.

The facility comprised a USD LO million DA Ioan and USD 5.15 million grant to be used a5 a
subsidy for eligible efectricity conne<tions, allowing low Incorme househalds to pay Shs 1, 160 per
connection, The receivable amount of Shs 7,010,000 (2020: Shs 53,195 000) is due from
customers who received electricity conmection under this project, The Company automatically
recovers Shs 100 from these customers every month towards the Shs 1,180 awarded 1o sach
customer.

****Receivable from Government of Kenya (GoK) relates to subsidies due to the Company fo
enhance universal access to electricity through connectivity to the national grid, The Shs
8,549,000{2020: Shs 559,560,000) receivable from the GoK i part of a larger commitment by
the GeK, tabe financed partly through support from the World Bank and the African Development
Bank to enhance unlversal access to slectricity, During the year, the Company received Shs
%85,000,000 as disbursernents (2020: Shs 1,096, 750.000) of which Shs 551,011,000 (2020
ahs B44,405,000) was used to offset the debt and Shs 133,989,000(2020; Shs 252,345,000
was fully utllized to grant accounting versus caphtal connect new customers.,

te%=* Mainly include non-commaercial clients, prepaid fixed charge, Integrated Customer Service
(ICS} debbors and last mile debkors. Ingluded In other receivables |z an amount of Shs
250,967,000 (2020: Shs 250,967.000) deposited in Imperial Bank Limited which was placed
under recelvership in 2015. Mo recovery was made in the year 2021 (2020: Shs Nil). The rest of
the balance s fully provided for,

mrree® KPLC is the managernent agent for RES on behalf of Ministry of Energy and Petroleum
{MOEF). The Schemes of RES are generally sub-economic since their operational and
maintenance costs exceed their revenue. The resultant accumulated deficit is recoverable from
the Government of Kenya (GOK) as stipulated in the 1973 Mercado agreement signe¢ between
EPLC and the GOK thraugh the MOEP.

#a&&%822 This relates to additional impairment of the RES receivable as a result of the time value
of money. The amount was recognized as a finance cost.

Electricity recelvables

< 300 days 30-20 days »30 davs Tokal

Shs'000 She"000 Shs'000 Shs'000

2021
Gross 11,739,564 3,384,968 14,543 621 29,658,163
Impairment (595,405) (1494960) (13,789 7500 (15,880,115)
Mt 11,144 159 AB20.008 o To3.BE] 13,788,048
2020
Grass T.484,601 3,622.097 14,292,728 27,399 426
Impalrment _ (544 B20) (1.573.209) (13.377.891) (15495920
et 2233781 2,048 585 213837 11,903,506

Infarmation about the credit éxposure is disclosed in Mote & ().

&3



THE KENY A POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

21, THADE AMD OTHER RECEINABLES (continuad)
(dy  Movement in the expected credit losses for trade and other recelvables is as follows;

2021

At start of year

Additional provision (Moke 9 ()
Write hack

Write offs

AL end of year (Mote 21001}

2020

Al start of vear

Additicnal provision (Note 9
()

Write back

At end of vear (Mote 2 1(b7

Electricity  Prepaid fixed Cther
receivables charge recelvables Total
shs'DO0 Shs"0D0 Shs'00d Shs" 000
{15,4955920) (2,726,086} (5237657 (23.459673)
(308,343) * 114,458 (422 8153
= 73,817 - 73817
__(75.846) 3 (75.846)

(15,880,110} (2652779 (53521237 (23,884,517

(12,338,131) (2,804,844) (4993437} (20.136.412)
(3,157, 789) (244,220} (3,402,009}

78,748 78,748

(154359200 (2,725.096) (35,Z3T.657) (23,459,673

22, SHORT-TERM DEPOSITS, BANK AND CASH BALANCES 2021 2020
Shs"000 Shs'000D
{a) Short-term deposits
Howsing Finance Company of Kenya Limited 464,172 446 648
The Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited 2,612 _ 261z
466,734 449 260
Expected credit losses- charge for the yaar (5 T24) (5,519

400,080  A4g.74]

The average effective interest rate on the short-term deposits for the vear ended 30 June 2021

was T.09% (20208 7.09%).

Movemment inthe expected credil losses is as fallows;

Al start of year
Increasef{decreass) in provision

At end of yvear

2021 2020
5he'000 Shs'000
6,519 9,740
205 (3.221)
5724 £519



THE BENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

22,

SHORT-TERM DEPOSITS, BANK AMDO CASH BALANCES {continuad]

() Bank and cash balances

Cash at bank
Cash sn hand

Expected credit losses

Dwerdraft

bovement in the expacted cradit losses is a5 follows;

At start of year
Inereasefidecreass) in pravisian

At end of year

23. SHARE CAPITAL

24,

23,

Autharised:;
2,592,812, 000 ordinary shares of Shs 2.50 each

Issued and fully paid:
1,951, 467,045 ordinary shares of Shs 2.50 each

SHARE PREMIUM

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'00Q
5,585,601 3,458,358
858 853
5,586,549 3,459,221
(39,688) (17,671)
5,546,861 3,441,550
(3,525.214)  (B.ITL746)
L25L647  {5.330,136)
17,a871 26,130
22,017 {8,43%)
it SE1ES 17671
5,482,030 5,482,030
4878667  ABYB.GGT

The share premium arose from the redemptlion of the 7.85% redeemabde non-cumulative preference
shares and a rights ssue in the year 2011 at a price of Shs 207,50 giving rise to a share premium of

Shs 14,367 millign.

A further premium was received from the righls Issue of 488,630,245 ordinary shares of Shs 2,50
each et a price of 3hs 19.50, hence resulting to a share premium of Shs 17 per share or a total share
premium of Shs 8,307 million. The transaction casts amounting to Shs 653 milllon were netted off

against the share premium.

RETAIMED EARMINGS

The retained earnings balance represents the amount available for distribution to the shareholders of

the Company,
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continuad)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2021

26,

27T,

CEFERRED INCOME

Deferred income relates to capital contributions received from electricity customers for the canstruction
of electricity assets. The amounts are amortised through profit or loss on a stralght-fine basis over the
useful life of the related asset used Lo provide the ongoing service,

al2l 2020
Sha'000 Sh='000
AL start of year 15,941,830 19,038,659
Additional contributions 3,169,772 2,420,993
Recognised as income (Mote T A4.762,089) (5517.821)
At end of year 14,342,533 13,941,830
Maturity analysis:
Mon-curranl 11,187,465 12,200,605
Current 2155068 3,041,221
At end of vear 42 533 15941 B30
DEFERRED INCOME TAX
AL start of year 20,590,805 26,886,643
Debitficredit) to other comprehensive Income 33T 481 (131,854)
Adustrment In respect of deferred tax In prior year (Note 13 (a)) 350 >
Impact of IFRS 16 Day 1 adjustment - 419
Effect of tax rate changes (Motes 13 (a) and 13 (bl 4,323 887 (4,482 321)
Charge to profit or loss (Mote 13 (a)) _2.262.207 {1.6B2.082)
At end of year efald 730  2R0%0.805
Deferred income tax balance is analysed as follows:
2021 At Jul Prior year  {Credited)/ Debited Effect of tax Ak 30 June
202 a-dhatmﬁah Charged Eﬂ to OC rate 2021
profit or loss changes
Shs'000 Sha'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs"Q00 Shz 000

Deterred Income
tax liabilities
Property and
equipment 40,692 374 (B73,241) 807T,EZTL 485096404
Unirealised foreign
exchange loss (2.542,165) = (235,254 (529 826 (3,307.275)
Right of use asset 298.658 TO0 (34,264} 59,795 324,889
Retirement benefit
assat 131832 - (29,619} 261,183 _ 23674 __ 387.040

48,580,669 700 _ (972,278) 261,153 71.630914 45501058
Deferred income
tax assals
Lease liabilities (308, 3T8) - 34,961 . (61,451) (334.866)
Provisions ([7,446,500) 350y (223,778 THIAZE (1,509,797 (3.104,095)
Tax losses {10,234,988) , - 3,423,400 - {L.735.779) (B.547,367)

(17.989.864) __(350h 3,234,585 _ 76228 (3,307,027) (17,986,3J8)
Net deferred
income fax
liabifities 20,550,805 350 2,262,207 237481 433,887 E£7.514.730



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Br.

28,

DEFERRED INCOME TAX {continued)

Defarrad Income tax balance is analysed as follows (continued):

At 30 June
2020
Chs 00D

40,692,374

(2.542,193)

298,658

(308,376)

(T, 446,500)

23650158 (10,234,988)
- 3455574 (17.985.864)

2020 impactof  (Credited)
At July adoptionof  Charged lo Credited Efect of tax
2019 IFRS 1& profit or loss to OCI rate changes
Che'00 Shs'000 Shs"000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Deferred income
tax Habilities
Property and
equipment 49 207,504 - (3B0,546) - (B,214,584)
Unrealised lorsign
exchange loss {1,985,027) = (888,006} 330,838
Right of use assef H - 298,658 * '
Retirement benefit
asset 330902 (1Z.06T) {131,854; _ (55,149) __ 131.832
47,633,379 - _(o81981} (131,B54) (7,938.895) 38,580,663
peferred income
tax assels
Lease liabilities x s (308,376} b -
Provisions {6,566, TE4) 419  (1,971,714) 1,001 553
Tax losses (14,190,088) ___ 1,590.085
(20,756,852} _ 419  _(590.005)
Tax charge on
aegcess accelerated
capital alowances
{current year) QR £ e = 01165 _E
Met deferred
incame tax
labilities 26,686,643 __a19 (1582082 (131854) (4.482.321) 20,390,805

As at 30 June 2021, the Company had accumulated tax [0s5es amouenting to Shs 28,431 million (2020:

Shs A0, 940 millkon).
TRADE AMD OTHER PAYABLES
fay Mor-currant [iabilities

Capital contribution = on-going projects**
Customer deposits®

Capital contributions-projects not cammenced

peferred creditar (Fibre optic)

RES current account - capital (Note 36 (D) {iiX)

Donor funded revalving fund
Electrification of health facilities

Sub-Station Instaliation-GOkK Funded Account

Muclear electricity project
QOther payables

*Customer deposits are held as a non-currs
services 1o the customers for the foreseeable future
discontinue their use of electricity in the shark run. In ad
omer for long-~

tor the electric meters supplied to the cust

completed,
a7

2021
Chs 00

11,568,544

6,173,942
4,768,063
207,675
262,022
1,282,308
247,085
1,425,000
11,900

2269799

28,317,338

2020
Shs'000

8,358,690
6,059,632
4,880,854
272,588
237,634
164,463
441,659
1,425,000
11.917

1635236

23487673

nt fiability because the Company will continue to offer

and the customers are not expected to
dition, the customer deposits are a securily
term electricity suppty.

=+Capital contributions for on-going projects relate to customer contributions for capital works not



THE KENYA POWER AMD LIGHTING COMPANY FLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2021

Z8. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

29,

(h)

{cy

Currant liahilities 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000

KantGen {Note 36 () 24,700,501 24,008,924
Cther suppliers” accounts 6,105,543 9.061,370
Other electricity suppliers 23,192 857 20,578,625
Other payables 13,658,743 11,762,904
RES current account - Last Mile Project {Mate 36 (b (i) 2,491,086 3,824,511
RES - intarcompany (Mote 35 {h) (1)) = 264, 685
Rural Electrification Autharity Levy®* ({Note 36 (B (i 12,087,905 11,365,662
KEMP D& gramp == 334,920 -
Ketraco wheeling charge (Mote 26 (f)) L.545.379 L.921.975
Ministry of Finance (Moke 3& (b (H) 875,041 875,041
Prepaid revenug**** 263,132 245,936
Street lighting project (Nate 36 () (iii) and Mote 37) 1,826,504 203,078
Energy Regulatary Lewy 152,743 94,964
Agareko 199,430 197,667
Defarred creditor (Fibre optic) 3. 784
91,515,485 88,472,128

Provision for impairment {Note 28 (c) 6,549 £3,578
21.322,034 88002706

**The Rural Electriflcation Authority Levy relates bo levy charge for period between January 2019
ta Jume 2021 to be remitted to the Rural Electrification Autharity on collection.

*** The Company receives funding from the World Bank through Credit Mo.5587-HE to support
electrification projects, The total amount recelved asat 30 June 2021 was 5hs 13,328,327,000
L2020 She 11,128,491, 000 and Shs 12,993 477,000 (2080 Shs 11,179,926,0000 has been
spent on the projects.

#*ve Propald revenue represents enearned income on prepaid meters. Based on historical trends,
management derives an estimate of the value of prepaid power units not consumed as at the end
of the financial year.

Hon-current trade and other payables are non-interest bearing.

Movement in the provigion Tor impairment for the Company gearanteed stall loans = as follows;
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs"000
AL start of vear 23578 68,298
Decrease In provision (17.029) (44,720
At end of year (Note 28 (b)) 6549 23578

LEASE LIABILITIES

Lease |Mabilities imclude the net present walue of the fieed [ease paymenls discounted using the
incremental borrowing rate, On adoption of IFRS 16, the Company recognised lease kabilitles in relation
to leases which had previously been classified as "oparating leases’ under 1AS 17 leases.

2021 2020

Shs"000 Shs'000

Balance on adoption of IFRS 16 £ 1.302.014
Balamce at start year 1,230,428 :
Additions for the vear 223,501 176,454
Interest charge (Mote 11560 145,469 152,489
Payment of interest (145, 469) (152,489)
Payment of principal {337.708) _(248.040}%
1,116,221 1.230.428

Tha carrying amount of the current partion is Shs 279,472,000 (2020: Shs 314,948,000} while tha
nan=current portion is She 836,749,000 (2020:5hs 915,480,000,
The maturity analysis of undiscounted lease liabilities is disclosed in Mabe & ().

BE
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS {COMTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2021

30. {a) BORROWINGS (oontinued)

Total borrowings

Less: amounts repayable within 12 months

Mon-current

(b} Analysis of borrowings by currency

5hs
Shs' 000
L0021
Loans 13,749,980
2020
Loans 23,118,051

() Maturity of borrowings

Due within 1 yaar
Due between 1 and £ years
Due betweesn 2 and 5 years
Due after 5 years

(dy Compliance with debt covenants

Uso
ahs" O

2021
Shs"000

106,990,288
(15.247.497)

21.942.721

Euraos
Shs" Qo0

10,450.478
LL001.250

2021
Shs'000

15,947,497
11,955,465
33,589,922

45,497,404
105,990,258

2020
Shs'300

109,961,593
(15,004,35L)

04057.232

Total
ahs' 00Q

106,990,258
109,961,593

2024
Shs'000

15,004,361
15,218,433
32,310,132
4T.428,767

102,361,593

During the year, the Company met all its loan repeyment obligations. The Company was in
compliance with all fimancial covenants during the year excapt for the Currert Ratio covenant
relating to the below borrowings from Standard Chartered Bank, Rand Merchant Bank and
Agence Francaise de Development., This covenant compares the current assets with the corrznt

liabflities.

Standard Chartered Bank USD 350m loan
Standard Chartered Bank LS0 150m loan
Rand Merchant Bamk USO Medium Term Laan

For Standard Chartered Bank and Rand Merchant Bank

Current assets (Shs D00
Curment lahilities {Shs 000

Current ratio

Current  Mon-current

Shs'000

Shs'000

4,010,672 21,704,813
3,036,000
1,258,250 4,403,873

3,036,000

8304927 £9.144,668

10

Covenant

reguirement

-

1

Tokal
She'G00

25,715,485
6,072,000
_ 2,662,125

47,443,610

#s par the
fimancial
statermants

49,634,944
116,114,111

C.43



THE KENYA POWER AKND LIGHTIMG COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED]
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2021

30. BORROWINGS {conkinued)
(d} Compliance with debt covenants {continued)
Paragraph 74 of |AS 1 Presentation of financial statements” requires the reclassification of the
non-current portion of borrowings with covenant breaches to current, This reclassification has
not been performed In the financial statements because the Company obtained waivers before
the end of the reparting period, 30 June 2021 which gave consent of extension of the braach
from 30 Jume 2021 to 30 June 2022.
Through a letter from Standard Chartered Bank dated 28 June 2021, the lender communicated
consent of extension of the breach from 30 June 2021 to 30 June 2022,
Through a letter fram Rand Merchant Bank dated 30 June 2020, the lender communicated that
the breach would be condoned from 30 June 2021 to 30 Jung 2022 while reserving the rights
urkder the facility agreement.
31, PREFERENCE SHARES 2021 2020
5hs'D00D 5hs'000
Authorised, Eseed and fully paid:
350,000 - 7% cumulative preference shares of Shs 20 each 7,000 7.000
1,800,000 - 4% cumulative preference shares of Shs 20 2ach 36,000 _36,000
43,000 43,000
The preference shares are treated as financial |Eabilities because the Company has a contractusl
ohbligation to pay preference dividends on the shares,
32, RETIREMEMWT BEMEFIT ASSET

The Company operaies a funded defined benefit plan (the “BB Scheme™ for its employees that is
established under irrevocable trust, The DB Scheme was closed to new members and future gccrusl of
service as from 1 July 2006, Currently, no contributions are payzabile by employees to the DB Schemd
and the Company is on & contribution holiday, DB Scheme assets are invested in @ variety of asset
classes comprising of government securities, fixed and time deposits, corporate bonds, equities and
olfshare investinents. A separate datlned contribution scheme {the “DC Scheme™)was setup In respect
of service from L July 2008. The contributions to the DC Scheme are accounted separately in the
Company's statement of profit or loss.

The benefits provided by the DB Scheme are based on a formula taking into account years and complete
months af sarvice with the employer since joining the scheme to the closing date. Under the DB
Scheme, the employees are entitled to retirement benefits varying between 3 and 5 percent of final
pensionable emoluments on attalnment of the retirement age.

The DB Scheme is governed by the Retirement Benefits Act, 1997, This requires that an actuarial
valuation be carried out 8t l2ast every three years for the DB Scheme. The most recent actuarial
valuation of the DB Scheme was carried out at 31 December 2019 using the Projected Credit Method,
by an independent qualified actuary, For the purposes of calculating the actuarial liability under the
Scheme as at 20 June 2021, the Company engaged the services of an actuary, Acluarial Services (East
Afrlea) Limitad. The Actuary "rolied forward™ the results of the actuarial valuation as at 31 December
201% to 30 June 2021.

Tl



THE KENYA POWER AMD LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2021

32. RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET (continwed)
The Company is exposed to the fallowing acluarial risks:

a)  Investment risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability Is calcutated using & discount rate determined
by reference to high guality corporate bond yields; if the return on plan assets is below this rate, it
wlll create a plan deficit. Currently, the plan has a relatively balanced investment in investment
properties, government securities, eguity investments, corporate bonds and short-term deposits.
Due to the long-term nature of the DB Scheme liabilities, management considers It appropriate that
a reasanable portion of the plan assets should be invested in equity securities and in real estate to
leverage the return generated by the DB Scheme.

b Interest risk
A decrease in bond interest rate will increase the plan Bability; however, this will ba partially offset
by anincrease in the return on the plan’s debt invesiments,

£} Longewity risk

Benefits in the DB Scheme are payvable on retirement, resignation, death ar fll-health retirement.
The actual cost to the Company of the benefits is therefore subject to the demographic movements
of employess,

4} The benefits are linked to salary and consequently have an associated risk to increases in salary,
The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

2021 2020
Discount rate 11.5% 13.0%
Expected rake of returm on assats 11.5% 13.0%
Fulure salary increases 5.0% 5.0%
Retirement age &0 vears B0 years

The updated positien arising from the Company's obligation in respect of its DB Scheme is as follows:

The current service costs and the net interest expense for the year are included in administration
expenses in profit or foss (Note 9 ().

The measurement of the defined benefit lability is included in other compretensive ncome. The amounts
recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income in respect of the defined benefit plan are as

follows:
2021 2020

Shz"000 Shis"00O0
Curren! service cost 166,521 178,011
Interast cost on defined benefit obligation 1,777.730 1,737,238
Interest incoms on plan assets (2,307,207 (237R.443)
Interest on the effect of the asset ceiling 471,624 510,465
Adjustments for Previous Years Asset Values {963} £
MNet expense recognised in profit or loss (Mote 109 107,705 _ 48,265
HNet ackuarial gains {310,665) (158.232)
Return on plan assets {excluding amount in interest cost) G4, 654 1,525,329
Changes in effect of asset celling (excluding amounts in interast
cost) {1,244 405) (B39 683)
Recognised in other comprehensive income (870,510) _527414
Total net actuarial {gains)/iosses (L.741.020) 1.054.828

Te



THE KENYA PDWER AND LIGHTING COMPANRY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {COMTIMLED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3e.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET (cantinued)

The amount included in the statement of financial paosition arising from the Company's
obiigation in respect of its defined bensfit retirement plaris as follows:

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'G00
Fair value of plan assets 18,581 632 18,535,455

Present value of funded defined berefit abligation (14,436,497) (14,380.254)

4,145,135 4,155 201
(2,855,003} (3,627,873

Limit on defined benefit zsset

Present value of funded defined bensfit asset -L230.133 527328
The reconciliation of the amount included in the statement of financial position is as follows:
2021 2020
Shs"000 Shs'C00
Met asset at the start of the year 527 328 1,103,011
Met Income recognised in profit or loss (Note 9 (c)) (107,705) (48,269)
Amount recognised in other comprehersive income _87a.510 (52T 414y
Present valye of lunded defined benefit asset L1.290.133 o e

Movement in the present value of defined benefit funded obligations in the current year is as

follows:
2021 2020

Shs"D00 Shs" 000
Al start of year 14,380,254 14,132,649
Current sarvice cost 166,521 179,011
Interest cost on obligation 1.777.730 1,737,236
Actuarial foss {310,669) (158,232
Benefits paid L1.577,339)  (1,510410)
At end of year 14436497 14380254
Movemsent in the fair value of defined bensfit scheme assets
Is a5 follows;
At start of year £18,535455) {19,192.751)
Interest income on plan assets {2.307.20T) (2,378,443}
Return on plan assets, exciuding amount in interest income 684,654 1,525 329
Benefits paid 1,577, 33% 1,510,410
Frior year adjustments S . x| :

Abend of vear

The tair valug of Lhe plan assatz at the end of

follows:

(3,281,832 (10.535.455)

the reporfing period for each category, are as

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs™000

Property T,305,455 T.365,747
Debt instrumants 5,709,827 5,300,879
Equity instruments 2,339,405 3,609,557
Others 12255945 {058 262
Total scheme assets 1B581.632 18535455



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

32.

33

RETIREMENT BEMEFIT ASSET {continued)

The fair values of the above eguity and dabt instruments are determined based on quoted market
prices inmaciive markets whereas the fair values of properties are not based on quaoted markes prices
In activa markats, This treatment has been implemented during the current and prior years.

The Company 4lso contributes to the statutory Mational Soclal Security Fund (NSSF). This is &
defined contributlon scheme registered under the National Social Security Act. The Company's
cbligations under the scheme are limited {o speciflc confributions legisiated from time to time and
are currently ak Shs 200 per employes per month.,

Sensitivity analysls

& sensitlvity analysis was performed on the model and If all okher ey assumptlons remained
unchanged while the diecownt rate had decreased by 1% the rosult waould have besn Shs S87 million
increase in retiremant banefit asset (2020: Shes BE5 million).

PROVISIONS

This is estimated provision for monetary liability for employees’ accrued annual leave entitlement
and present valee of employes gratuity benefits,

2021 2020
Shs'000 Sha" DD
(a) Leave pay obligation
Ab start of vear 451,662 39T, T
Decrease/(Increass) in provisions (Nate 10} {157, 3513 53,892
Al and of year 28931l 431,662
(b} Leave allowance provision
At start of year 170,144 151,885
Increase In provisions (Note 10) 10,741 1B,259
At end of year 180,885 170,144
{¢} Gratuity provision
Frazant value of the defined benafit ohligation 356,247 412,751
Fair value of plan assets - -
Unrecognised past cost _= : .
Met liability at end of year 356247 412,751
Flll:rlvment in the present value of defined benefit funded abligations in the current year is as
DHOwE,
2021 2020
She"000 Shs" D00
Presenl velue of the defined benefit obligation af start of vear 412,751 263,676
Charge recognised in the profit or loss for the yvear (Mote 10} 264, TAT 209,719
Benefits paid to the outgoing employees during the year (56, BdE) (B0, Bdd)
Actuarial galn on the obligation recognised in other
comprehensive income (254,425}
Present value of the defined obligation at end of vear 256,247 412751
Total provisions B21.443 1.034 557

Td



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (COMTIMUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2021

A4, DIVIDENDS PAYABLE

(ividends payable om ardinary shares

2021
5hs'000

133383

These relate to unclaimed dividends payable ta different ordinary sharehalders,

The movement in the dividend payable account is as follows:

At start of year
Declared during the yvear
Paid durimg the year

At end of year

35. MOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(a) Reconciiatien of operating profit to cash generated from aperations

Profit/{loss) before taxation

Depraciation of property and eguipment (Note L&)

Impairment loss on Work in Progress (WIF (Note 16)
Amgriisation of intangible assets (Mote 18)

Amorlisation of leasehold land (Mote 17)

Amaortisztion of ROU (Right-of-use) assel (Mote 193

Amortisation of capital contribukion (Mote 7 (b))

Loss on disposal of property and equipment (Mote 35 (g))

Loss on disposal of ROU (Mote 35 {e)

Finance income (Mote 11 (ak

Finance cosks (Mobe 11 (b

Interast expense on lease lakilities (Mobe 11 (B3

Movement in provision for lsave pay, gratuity and leave allowance
{Mote 333

Mavement in provisions or credit losses on short-term deposits
{Mote 22 (ai

Movement in provisions lor credit loss2s on bank balances ([Mote
22 (b))

Movement in provisions for credif losses on trade amd other
recelvables

Movement in provisien for slow moving Inventories (Mate 200
Retirament benafit plan credits (Note 3 (c0

Unrealised foreign exchanges lesses on cash and cash equivalents
Working capital changes:

Inventories

Trade and ather recelvables

Deferred Income

Trade and ather payables

Cash generated from operationg
thl  Analysis of changes in borrowings

At start of year

Proceads

Repayments

Repayment of previous year's accrued interest
Foreign exchange lossas

Accrued interest (Mote 30 (3l

At end of year

h

2021
Shs 000

BO&,222
1,930
_{14,763)

SR

8,197,656
16,709,779
205,561
1,151,128
25,728
131,808

(4,769,065
773,805
3,364

(162,862
8,907,256
145,469

108,157
205
22,017

331,968
{188,853)
107,705

(2,602

(BT5,542)
(4,057,786)
3,169,772
7.248 093

47,843,637

118,733,239
8.520,774
(20,262, 804)
(4,186,515
1,841,169
5,939,630

2020
=hs'000

805,222

2020
Shs 000

B11,045%
1,530

A T3d)

=18, R

(7,042,014
16,335,890

1,222,635
25,731
285,237
(5517.821)
956,068

(L23,188)
12,362,124
152 489

281,870
(3,221)
{8,459

3,279,367
3,654,490
48,269
(37,186)

1,349,038
(7,453,914)
2,420,992

9,348,710
31497107

111,383,416
14,632,483
{12 400,318}
(3,051,089
3,982,332
4,186,515

110,582,503 118,733,333



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2021

35. NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS {continued)

(o} Analysis of changes in borrowings (continued)

ol

()

Mel debt reconciliation

Cash and bank balances (Note 22 (b1
Short-term deposits (Mate 22 (a2)
Cwerdrafts (Mote 22 (0

Borrowings (Mate 30

Mzt debl

et debt reconciliation

Cash, bank balances and short-term depasits
Gross debt - fixed interest rates

Gross debt = variable interest rates

Met debt

Analysls of cash and cash equivalents

Shaort-term deposits (Mote 22 (a))
Cash and bank balances {Mote 22(b))

2021
Shs'000

3,546,861
460,060
(3,593,214}

L106,530,288)
(104.578,581)

6,006,921
(37.649,922)

_(52.935,580)
(104,578 361)

466,784
—2.086,549

—£.033.333

2020
Shs"000

3,441,550
442,741
(8,771, 746)

{109,961,593)
(114,843, 048)

3,884,291

(64,085,7507
(54,547 589)

(114,342 048)

449,260
_ 3,459,221

-2.208.48]

For the purpese of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include short-term liquid
Inwestrnents which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which were within thres
manthg to maturity when acquired; less advances from banks repayable within three months
from date of disbursement or date of confirmation of the advance.

Analysis of interest paid

Interest on loans (Mate 11403
Dverdraft interest (Moke 1161
Inferast on late payment irvoices (Note 11 (b

Interest on loans capitalised
Accrued interest brought forward (Nobe 30 (a0
Accrued interest carried forward (Note 30 (a)

Interest paid

(€} Analysis of proceeds from disposal of property and equipment

Proceads from disposal of property and equipment
Less: disposed assets at net book value

Loss on disposal of proparty and equipment
Proceeds of retirement of right of use assets (RO

Procaeds from ratirement of 20U
Less: retired assets at nat ook value

Loss an refirement of ROU

TG

2021
Shs"000

5,842 618
493,715
_ 773,330
7,106,863
4,186,515
(5.939,630)

2453, 148

52,955
{826,760

LL3.E00)

2020
Shs"000

6,509,201
1,323,554
707,305

8,540,140

351,933
5.051.08%

(£.186,515)
LIS0.667

66,787
£l.022 8553



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2021

<3, MNOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

i

Q)

{h)

Analysis of dividends paid

At start of year
Preference dividends - 4% and 7% cumulative preference shares

At end of year

Diwvidends paid

Analysls of interest received

Interest received on bank and other deposits (Mote 11 (&1
Accrued Interest browght forward

Rewvarzal of previous vears” accrued inberest

Accrued interest carried forward

Interest recelvad

Purchase of property and agulpment

Work in progress additions (Note 16)

Exchange loss on loans for on-going projects capitalised
Interest expense on loans capitatised (Mote 35 (d))*

Property and equipment purchased

2021
Shs"000

162,862
4,654

— {4029
=183.493

18,187,585
(135,955)

18,031,630

2020
She’'Do0

611,045
1,930
{806.222)

— 6,753

123,188
2,404

(48543
120,938

16,961,308
(413,885)
(351,933}

16,195.490

*The Company capitalises interest on qualifylng projects quarterly at the average cost of debt af

S.2E% (2020: 6,31%),

36. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The Gevernment of Kenya |s the principal shareholder in The Ken
(KPLC) holding a 50.1% equity interest. The Government alsa b
In Kenya Electricity Generating Company Ple (KenGen) and K
(KETRACD), respectively, The Company is related to KenGen
During the year, the fokowing transactions were carried out

ya Power & Lighting Company Pic
alds TO% and 1L00% of the equity interest
erya Electricity Transmission Company
and KETRACO through common control,
With related parties:

ta) The Company had no individually significant transactions carried out on non-market terms.

(B) Other transactions that are cobectively significant are detailed as fallows:

]

(i}

Ministrips;
Electricity sakes to Government Ministries

Electricity salas to strategic parastatais

Outstanding balances at the vear-and included in trade snd other recaivablos:

Receivable from Government of Kenya-RES recurrent losses
(Mote 21 (b2

RES - intercompany (Mote 21 (b))

Receivable from Government of Kenya (Mote 21 (b))

VAT recoverabde (Mate 21 ¢h¥)

Ministries

strategic parastatals

Rural Electrification Authority current account (Mate 21 (b
Ministry of Energy and other sector entities

2021 2020
Shs'0O0 Shs'Q00
4,906,128 3,474,454
1,974,920 1,998 679
18,728,621 16,563,693
1,588, 7D .
8,549 559 560
851,028 819,445
2,767,679 941,130
442,126 639,188
248,564 248,564
158,393 156,393
24071740 19929974



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPAMNY FLC
HOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUEDY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
36. RELATEDPARTY DISCLOSURES (continuad)
(b} Other transactions that are collactively significant are detailed as follows: (continused)

(i) Cutstanding batances at the year-end included in frade and other payables:

2021 2020

Shs"000 Shs' 00D

RES current account - Last Mile (Mate 28 (b 2,491 066 3,824,511
Rural Electrification Authority levy (Male 26 (b)) 12,097.805 11,365,662
Ministry of Finance {Mote 28 (b)) 875,041 Br5,041
Government of Kenya - Strest lighting project (Mote 28 (b)) 1,826,504 203,078
RE5 = intercompany (Moke 28 (b)) . 264,606
RES - capital (Mote 28 (al) 282 022 23T 834

17,552,538 16,770,612

Met amount owed by Government of Kenya LARSZ0Z 3159362
The tarills applicabde to Government institutions are the same az those charged to ather ardinary
customers,
{ch Staff
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
o) Advances bo staff included intrede and other receivables 408 TES ApZ2 195

The Company advances loans to siaff at an interest charge of 12% (2020; 12%), The loans ane
malnly classified into salary, moforcycle, laptop and domestic appliances loans. The ocutstanding
amaunts are recovered from payroll on @ monthly basis. The repayment period is between 12 1o

36 manths,
il Key management compensation 2021 2020
Shs"000 Shes' Q00
Short-term employee benefits 6,753 5699
Termination benefits 23,632 23.742
20,385 22441

Shart-term employes benefits include those relating to the Managing Director and Chief Exacutive
Officar who is alsa a Director which are discosed balow:

2021 2020
She 000 Shs" 000
Fees for services as Director
Mon-Executive Directors (Maote 12) 4,800 4,800
Other emoluments
Salaries and other shart-term emplayment benefits:
Men-Executive Directors (Hote 12) 26,022 26 204
Executive Directors and key managament siaff 30,385 29441
26,407 28,745
61207 £0.535

T8



THE KENYA POWER AMD LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2021

36. RELATED PARTY MMSCLOSURES Ccontinued)
(d) Rural Electrification Stheme (RES)

The Company cantinuad to manage the RES under the Rursl Electrification Programme {REF, on
behalf of the Government of Kenya,

the Rural Electrification Authority (REA). However, KPLC continues (o operale and maintain the
whole network, in additian ta implementing projects for the Authority on contract basis,

The Company has entered into a Mutual Co-operatien and Provision of Services Agreement with
REA to cperate and maintain lines owned by REA. |n return, the Company will retain rEvenies
generzted from RES customers to cover malntenance costs incurred by the Company, However,
Lhe Company continues to Invaice the Government far the expenditure Incurrad to complete on-
golng projects,

The REP is funded by the Governmen: of Kenya. Any property acquined by REP remaine the
property of the Governmant of Kenya. KPLE only acts as 3 managament agent on behalf of the
Government. The balances due to RES are disciosed in Mote 36 ChY iy and i,

2021 2020
shs 000 Shs'00D
&) KenGen
Electricity purchases (befare allocation to RES) 44,805, 190 435,217,399
Amounts due ta KenGen on eleclricity purchasss (Note 28 (1)) 24,700,501 24,008,924
Electricity salas = 4 22 294
Amounts due from KenGen an account of electricity sales 44 789 by £ ¥ |
{1} KETRACOD
KETRACD wheeling charge (Note 28 (o)) 348,379 5921975
Funding for asseis
KEEP/KETRACO 132KV Transmiszion lines 47,208 47,208
KEEP/KETRACO 132/33KV substations 44,994 A4 995
Interast paid an repayment of 2.5% Exim Bank Loan 27,685 27,695
Amount due from Ketraceo on account of local ¢osts® 567,642 567,642
Amount due fram Ketrace on 0.75% JICA lcan (nclusive of inferest) 221,272 221,272
Operations and Maintenarce costs for Transmisslon lines — 684,759  gK7.343
L333572  L.576,156
“These are local costs incumred by KPLC in the construction af Kisii Chemosit and Kamburu- Mery
fines,

(g) KPLC Staff Retirement Benefits Scheme

The Campany rents property ewned by the staff ratirement benefits scheme far offics space. Rent
pald to the scheme in the Year amounted to Shs 157 million (2020: shs 152 million). The
butstanding balance to the retirement benefit scheme as at 30 June 2021 was Shs nil million
(2020: Shs nil million),

The year-end outstanding balances with refated parties are interest free and settlement oceurs i
cash.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTIMUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

AT

38,

39.

GOVERNMENT GRANT

The Company recelved grants from the Government of Kenva to subsidize elackricity connectivity
and to linance street lighting projects. The grants amounted ko Shs 872,500,000 (2020: Shs
1,976, 750,00:00

The movement in the grant accounts In the current year 5 a3 Tollows:

2021 L0200
Shs 000 ahs 000
Conneckivity

At stark of vear 559,560 1,403,965
Cisbursements received during the vear (6850000 C1,086, 7500
Utilised during the yaar 133,989 200,800
Mew connections during the year _ = 448, 455)
At end of yvear 85459 _E59 50

Street lighting
At start of year 203,078 £3.328
Cisbursements recelved during the year 187,500 B8O, 000
Liilised during tha vaar (390,578 00, 2500
At end of year - Available funds 347,714 =
Committed funds 1.47B 790 0=

1,825,504 203,078
The connectivity amount of Shs 8 million (2020; 3hs 559 million} receivable for connechivity
projects has been disclosed under trade and other receivables, white Shs 1,826 milllan (2020 Shs
2032 million]) for street §ghting is accounted for under trade and other pavables.,
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The capital commitments refate to the ongoing capital projects which have besn approved and are
al various stages of implementation,

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

Authorised and contracted for 609,790,122 57,423,768
Less: amount incurred amd included in work-In-progress 20.255.435) [22 684 245)

43534583 34723522

CONTINGEMT LIABILITIES
Cases filed against the Company are being handied by advocates appointed by the Comoany.

The Directors, based on professional advice and previows High Cowrt rulings, are of the opinion that
significant loss may arise from these matters,

The following Is a highlight of the significant claims against the Company: -
Litigation and claims

il HCC No. 275 of 2010 - The plaintifl is seeking demages and interest Tor [oss oocesioned by
KPLC as a result of disconnection;

I HCL No. 166 of 2016 - The plaintiff is seeking payment of interest and demurrage charges
under three separate contracts for the supply of transformers;

iin HCC Mo. EQ91 of 2020 - The plaintiff is seeking compensation from KPLC for breach of
contract;

ivy  Employment and Labour Relations Case Mo. Court 17 of 2019 (Fermerly High Court Civil Casa
Mumber 74 of 2003} - The plaintiffs are former KPLC s amploves: who have filed the suit

claiming amounts allegedly owed to them fofowing cessation of their employment on diverse
dates from 30th June 2001 to 19th March 2002;

B



THE KENY & POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLT
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTIMNUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

39, CONTINGEMT LIABILITIES (continued)
Litigation and clalms (oontinued)

40,

v}

Wil

wiily

Vil

I

K

®i)

il

i)

Livd

ELC M. BT of 2012 - This is a clairm Tor compensation by the Flaintilf against KPLC alleging
that the Company supplied electricity to squatters on his land;

ELC No.114 of 2010 (Central Reqistry), ELC No.615 of 2010 00.5) & ELC Mo, 795 of 2007 -
The Plaintiff s seeking orders for power lines to be removed from the suit premises and
compensation from alleged trespass;

High Court Clvil Case Mo, EQ49 OF 2016 - KPLC has been sued Tor breach of contract amd the
plaintiff is seeking compensation for the breach;

ELC Ne. 336 of 2014 (formerly HCC Mo, 478 of 2005) - These are land owners who granted
wayleaves to KPLC over thelr land but are seeking additional compansation for the wayleaves
granted;

Court case mo. ELC MNo. 0O7 of 2020 - This is a clalm for trespass where the plaintiffs are
seaking for compensation and remaoval of KPLC's electricity lines;

Court case no. Civil Appeal Mo. E247 of 2020 - This is a claim for trespass where the plaintiffs
are seeking for compensation and removal of KPLC's electricity lines;

Court case no. Civil Appeal Mo. E248 of 2020 - This is a claim for trespass where the plaintiffs
are seeking for compensation and remaoval of HPLC's electricity lines;

Court case Civil Appeal Mo, 34 of 2020- This is a claim on breach of contract where the
applicant is seeking compensation for breach;

HCC No, 276 of 2006; This is a claim for trespass where the plaintlffs are seeking for
compensation and remaoval of KPLC's electricity lines: and

ELRC 2575 of 2006; This Is an employment dispute In which the plantiffs are seeking
compansation for unfair dismissal.

Mher claims lodged against the Company relate {o civil sults which have arlsan in bhe narmal course
of business,

FUTURE REMTAL COMMITMENTS UMDER OPERATIMNG LEASES
AS lessor:

The tuture minimum lease payments recelvable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

2021 2020

Sh='000 Shs'DC0

Mot later than 1 year 113,323 74,508
Later than 1 vear and not later than 5 years 343,994 350,083
More than 5 years 158001 139 257

613,318 264,218

Bs 3 lessor, the Company has enterad into commercial proparty leases on lts property and iF retains
all the significant rsks and rewards of ownership of these properties and theretore accounts for the
contracts &5 operating leases,

Bl



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

41.  WORLD BAMK FINANCING

(a)

(b}

izl

KEEP Loan {108 Credit Mo, 4743-KE)

The Compary received funding from the World Bank through Credit Mo.4743-KE to support
electricity expansion projects. Summary infermation on transactions under KEEP Loan during the
two yearsended 30 June 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

2021 2020

Shs'000 She'000

Balance at beginning of year 4,492 4,303
Amounts received during the year = 5
Met Interest income 41 la9
Expenditure during the vear {4,533} .
Batance at end of year - 4,492

The closing halances shown abowe are included in cash and cash equivalents and represent
balances on the World Bank funded Special Account No 0550297294333 held at Equity Bank
Limited. Inchuded in the long-term borrowings is an amount of 5hs 13,169,310,160 (Uss
122,107,651 (2020; Shs 13,007,200,042 (USS 122,107,651) in respect of the amounts
disbursed under the loan o date. The proceeds of the World Bank Ioan have been expended in
accordance with the intended purpose as specified In the lnan agreement.

KEMP (1D& Credit Mo, 5587-KE) LOAN
The Company received funding from the World Bank through Credit No.5587-HE to support

electricity modernization projects. Summary Information on transactions under KEMP Loan
during the two years ended 30 June 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

021 2020

Shs 000 Shs'Q00

At start of year 157,956 145, 600
Amaounts received during the year 302,039 254,152
Met interest income 6,160 4822
Expenditure during the year {(315.331) (246.62T7)
Balance at end of year 150,824 JLET. 955

The closing balances shown above are included in cash and cash equivalents and represent
balarnces in the World Bank funded Special Account No. 1400266765247 held at Equity Bank
Limited. included in the long-term borrowings is an amount of Shs 4,439 643,448 (USS5
A1, 164 9833 (20202 Shs 2,692,981, 469 (USS 25,260,834) in respact of the amounts disbursed
undar the Ioan ta date. The proceeds of the Waorld Bank through Credit No S587-KE have been
expended in accordance with the intendad purpose as specified in the loan agreement.

KEMP {IDA Credit No. 5587-KE) GRANT

The Company recaived funding from the World Bank through Credlt No S58T-KE to supporl
electrification prejects. Summary infermation on trarsactions under KEMP Grant during the two
years ended 30 June 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

2021 2020

Shs'0O0 Shs0d

At start of year 136,310 468,752
Amounts received during year 592,526 123,492
Helinterest income 4,743 7.282
Expenditure during year {387,202 463 216
Balance at end of year 345,677 136,310

a2



THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

41,

42,

43.

WORLD BANK FINANCING (continued)
{c} KMEMP (DA Credit Mo. SS87-KE} GRANT (continued).

The closing balances shown above are included In cash and cash equivalents and represent
balances on the Wartd Bank funded Special Account NoldD0266T6608E held at Equity Bank
Limited. The proceads of World Bank grant have been sxpended in accordance with tha intendad
purpose =5 specified in the [oan agreement.

EURDPEAN INVESTMENT BAME (EIEY FINANCING

The Company received financial support from EIB for Grid development, Included in the long-term
borrowings is an amount of Shs 2,211.088,957 (Eura 17,243 476) (2020: Shs 2,071,648 429 (Ewro
17,243,4T6) In respect of the outstanding loan balance. The proceeds of the European Investment

Bank loan have been expended In accordance with the intended purpose as specified in the loan
agreement.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The Directors are not aware of any other material events after the reperting date that would require
adjustment to, or disclosure in, these financial statements.
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